PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

MAY 27, 2021
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’'s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20
regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may join the meeting
from their computers via Zoom Meeting by entering the following link:
https://zoom.us/j/8226793308 ?pwd=bmkxVG8zMONPZU1jYXZSUVFJMm1SZz09
or by calling 1 (669) 900-9128 and when prompted, enter meeting ID: 822 679
3308# and passcode 481122#. There will be no in-person participation in the
meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in
person or by email by 2:00 pm on May 27, 2021.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title of
the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received by
2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to Packet”
on the District’'s website before the meeting. Those comments received after 2:00
pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board members at
the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

P

]



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 27, 2021

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District ar (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
o (11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will

publicly identify the item.

4, COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF APRIL 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for regular meeting on 4/22/2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

F.

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 27, 2021

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

O 0O O0O0O

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:
1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR APRIL 2021

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports April 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

O 0 00O

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS AND DIRECT STAFF TO SIGN

CHECKS (CHECK LISTING)

1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Reorganization Acct:  Check # through check # for a total of $
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7 Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation
- Motion to Approve checks and direct staff to sign checks



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 27, 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: : Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

00 O0O0

3. BOND PROCESS / GENERATOR PURCHASE

e Bond details / Debt Service schedule for 25 years
Robert Haight — Bond Counsel available for questions
o Lonnie Odom — Underwriter available for questions

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

~Motion to Approve Selling Bonds for $1,817,718.85 for the sole purpose of purchasing and installing 16
Emergency, Back-up generators

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motfion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o]

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

©C 0 O0¢C

4. NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY / OFFER TO SELL SURPLUS PROPERTY

o Notice from Monterey County Public Works
o Copy of letter sent previously, twice, to Monterey County

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve submitting proposal to Monterey County to acquire property

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o]

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

O 00C¢O0




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 27, 2021

5. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN - 10 YEAR LOOK-AHEAD

Staff Report - 2021-2022 Work plan
2022-2031 Capital Reserves and Expenses Summary
e 10 year Capital Improvement Plan

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Capital Improvement Plan 10 year look-ahead and 2021-2022 Work plan

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

[e]

O 00O

6. 2021-2022 PAJARO STREET LIGHTING PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BUDGET

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2021-2022 Preliminary Pajaro Street Lighting Budget and publication

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

o]

0 CO0OO0

7. 2021-2022 STREET MAINTENANCE/SUBDIVISION MAINTENANCE BUDGET

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2021-2022 Street Maintenance/Subdivision Budget and publication

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P.

5



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 27, 2021

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

[e]

0000

8. 2021-2022 PAJARO COMMUNITY PARKS/PUBLIC AREA PRELIMINARY
COMPARISON BUDGET

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2021-2022 Preliminary Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas Budget and
publication ;

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

o]

00O

9. 2021-2022 PAJARO PARK PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BUDGET

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2021-2022 Preliminary Pajaro Parks Budget and publication

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

00000

10.2021-2022 OPERATING/WATER PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BUDGET
e Notes to Budget

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

P.

6



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 27, 2021

-Motion to Approve 2021-2022 Preliminary Operating/Water Budget and publication in The Pajaronian
and on the District website

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

0 C 0O

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the
Board at a future meeting.

1. 2009 Service Truck — Engine failure
o _New engine ordered, should have truck back by June 4"
o Cost to repair, $9,000.00

2. District Operations Update: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order
Report from General Manager

» Planned re-opening of Pajaro Park on June 7, 2021 / District Office on June 14, 2021
District office will remain open with strict guidelines
District Parks have been closed — Playgrounds are open at Pajaro and Cayetano Parks
Copies of notice at District Office and list of duties for Office
No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office
Payments are being received; not accepting cash payments
District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville Community Services
District and Aromas Water District. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.
o President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with District
General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario”

o President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised staff to
have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available on
the conference room table :

o Contact info for all Board Members, employees and vendors are in the binder

o  On the January 28, 2021 Regular Board Meeting, election of officers occurred, Director
Wiggins will provide current President Coplin with office keys and alarm codes. Director
Wiggins has given keys to President Coplin

o Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and unaffected
by COVID-19
Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off
Office will be at 3/4 staffing beginning January 4, 2021 with physical distancing requirements met
and health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn at all times while
indoors.

o Allfield personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad

e ¢ @ o o o

B.

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 27, 2021

3. District Operations Report

4. Usage Comparison Report 2020/2021

CLOSED SESSION:

A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:

Motioned by: Director

Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody

o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o (11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore

o (11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

Adjournment Time: p.m.

Abstained:
Motion Tabled:

B.

8



MINUTES "

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
Zoom videoconferencing was cdlled to order at 5:30 pm on April 22, 2021.

ROLL CALL:

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF:

DISTRICT COUNSEL:

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE:

0B o L g LR

]0
11
12

Greg Clumpner of NBS Consultants
Paul Anderson, Vega customer
Robert Rust, Vega customer
Richard Moss, Vega customer
Steve Snodgrass, Vega customer
Deborah Burton, Vega customer
Jaime Jimenez, Vega customer
Ciria Perez, Vega customer

Miguel Cabezuela, Vega customer
Sam Estrada, Normco customer

. Harvey Oliva, Normco custormer
. Sharon Joyce, Normco customer
13
14.
15.
16.

David Tavarez, Sunny Mesa customer
Alfonso Garibay, Pajaro customer
Nancy Russell, Moss Landing customer
Linda, resident

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems

1.

President Sanford Coplin

Vice President Robert Moody
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
Treasurer Harry Wiggins

General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
Recorder Rocio Fernandez

None

Alan Smith

Consider and approve the Minutes of the March 25, 2021 Regular Board Meeting with edits

Motion was made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Lamboley fo approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 25, 2021 with edits. Motion carried.

1

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - April 22, 2021 P. 10

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None:

NEW BUSINESS: (Action ltems)

1. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for March 2021
Bookkeeper Saldate presented the financial report stating the District's current cash on hand
for March 2021 is $456,890. March expenses exceeded March's income by $38,700. March's

cash is $10,939 is less than previous month of February.

Motion made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Moore to approve the March
2021 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2. Review and consider approving of checks and directing Staff to sign checks

Check listing was made available to Board members at the fime of meeting, utilizing screen
share.

1. General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

2. Operating Account: Check No. 24675 through Check No. 24699 for a total of $154,900.64

3. Reserve Account: Total of $1,250.00

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 535 for a total of $308.87

5. Pajaro Park Account: Total of $1,451.06

6. COP 2010 Account: Total of $1,017,121.85

7. Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Motion was made by Director Wiggins seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the March
2021 checks, and direct Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - April 22, 2021 P.
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

3. Review and consider adoption of five-year (2021-2026) Water Rates and Fees Schedule

Proposition 218 Protest Hearing: Proposed Increases in Water Rates and Fees

a.
b.

o

Board Chair spoke on proposed increases.

A power point presentation was presented by Greg Clumpner of NBS Consultants, he
summarized the NBS Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis Report and the proposed
rate structure.

Staff Report: General Manager Rosa. Staff announced that 1354 parcels where eligible
to vote, 678 votes were required for a successful protest. Current tabulation is 144
protest.

Directors may ask questions to Staff

Chair Coplin opened the hearing for public testimony. (Testimony may be limited to |
to 2 minutes per speaker, depending on the number of persons wishing to speak, so
that everyone may speak, and any written comments are to be read into the record.

General Manager read questions and comments that were submitted in writing.
1. What would be the cost per customer utilizing a one-time assessment for the purchase of
generators? Answer-Approximately $1,000.00

2. What is the cost per customer with project financed over 25 years for the purchase of
generatorse Answer-Approximately $2,000.00

3. Why hasn't the District pursued other grant funding for generatorsg Answer-The District has
pursued several types of funding including grants and requested assistance from PG&E and
State of California. i

4. If the proposed rate increase passes will the rates automatically increase annually?
Answer-No, the Board of Directors will meet annually to review the need for an increase
based on the current budget.

5. Comments from email: Cannot attend meeting due to no time to protest by end of
meeting. Water Bill will triple in 5 years. District should have explained where they applied for
grant funding. District should provide evidence that renewal energy will be less reliable. Cost
of generators reserves, and Staff should have been broken down. What is the Districts plan
to the new water lines installed in Moss Landing?2 Pajaro does not have an objective opinion
on the chances of fire, should have expert from fire department. Gravity fed storage tanks
would be a cheaper option for water supply during power outages.

6. Comments from email: from Vega Water System. Water systems should pay for generators
just like Vega customers did.

7. Paul Anderson, Vegd Water System: Vega WS had to pay for water system upgrades solely,
they should not have to pay for other system’s upgrades.

3

11



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 22, 2021 e

8. Sharon Joyce, Normco Water System: Believes this increase to be necessary not just for fire
protection but also for everyday household water use.

9. Nancy Russell, Moss Landing Water System: Would like the comments from email
addressed regarding the grants application.

10. Robert Rust, Vega Water System: Object to the meeting being via videoconferencing and
agrees with Paul Andersons comments.

11. Richard Moss, Vega Water System: Would like to know what the District wide systems
upgrades are and suggested that the systems be assessed the same way Vega Water
System was assessed for upgrades.

12. Steve Snodgrass, Vega Water System: Would like to know if the 3.5 million deficit includes
the generators. '

13. Sam Estrada, Normco Water System: Wrote in that People were not properly informed and
not a good idea to propose the increase during the pandemic.

14. Paul Anderson, Vega Water System: Pajaro required the Vega Mutual Water System to
upgrade their system at 4.5 million dollars but did not make any other of the water systems
upgrade prior to joining the District.

15. Harvey Olivia, Normco Water System: Many people who must travel elsewhere for a
competitive pay. '

16. Deborah Burton, Vega Water System: Agrees with Paul Anderson, Vega was forced fo
upgrade but not any of the other systems. Most of the people in Vega have a 1-and-a-half-
inch meter, can those lines and meters be down sized?

17. Rober Rust, Vega Water System: Vega system should be isolated and not be part of the
increase, not being treated fairly. Holding meeting via videoconferencing is not fair for the
rate payers.

18. Sam Estrada, Normco Water System: Did not receive the ballot in the letter, can the profest
be extended?

19. Steve Snodgrass, Vega Water System: Discussed the history of how the District acguired
most of ifs systems.

20. Paul Anderson, Vega Water System: Vega is stuck with Pajaro/Sunny Mesa, Board needs
to recognize that Vega has paid for its upgrades and should not pay for any other system.

21. Jaime Jimenez, Vega Water System: Office closes o early to drop off a protest.

Last call for protests or withdraw of protest and close hearing. Allow for a 5 minutes recess.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 22, 2021 F.

General Manager announced 144 protest were received.

Motion made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Wiggins fo approve the Ordinance
# 04-01-21 of the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Adopting Water Rates and Fees commencing July 1, 2021 Amending "Exhibit A Rate Schedule"
of Ordinance 88-04-01. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None
NEXT BOARD MEETING:

Thé next Regular Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, May 27, 2021 at 5:30 pm via Zoom
videoconferencing.

There being no further business, the Regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 7:52 pm with motion made by Director Moody seconded by
Director Lamboley. Motion carried. '

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, President

Robert Moody, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

13



FINANCIAL NOTES - April 2021

P

Account No:

4001-4015

5255

Account Name:

Total Income

Interest Expense

Increase /
Decrease

Description

98% of Projected Monthly Budget

March & April interest payments for Pajaro Tank

Transaction Fees

Fuel- Generator

Loan
5390 Bank Charges + Transfer Withdrawal Fees: Pajaro Tank Loan
5301 Credit Card 5 Increased quantity of customer credit/debit cafd
payments

Diesel for New Generator: Pajaro Water System

New 4" Fire Service Connection: Moss Landing

Assessments

4140 Connection Fees +
4200 Stree.t Maintenanees + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursement
Vega Bond
4210 & + Parcel Assessments
Assessments
Pro-Rata Tax
4280 o . a + Parcel Assessments
E Collection Share
4341 ng.htmg Admin + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursement
5794 HSEReRE + Parcel Assessments

14




3:21 PM

May 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

P. 15

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wir Bond-Res 2204
2202 - Union Bank 2015 Wtr Rfd Bd-2202
2203 - Union Bank Rev Ref Bds-2200

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 * Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/IR

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petiy Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessmenis Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Asseis

Fixed Assefs

1084 -
1500 -
1510 -
1520 -
- AID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 -
1530 -
1540 -
+ AID - Pumping Plant Bldg

1621

1541

1550 -
- A/D - District Office Building
1555 -
- AID - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 -
1559 -
1560 -
- AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 -
- A/D - Equipment - Pumping Piant
1580 -
- A/D - Distribution Mains
1580 -
- AID - Meters

1551

1556

1561
1571
1581

1591

CIP-Springfield/Struve
Land

Land Improve (Non-office)
Land Improve (Office)
Land - Parks

Wells

Pumping Plant Bldg
District Office Building
Office Equipment/Furniture
Equipment - Lighting

AJ/D - Lighting and Parks
Electric Power to Sheds
Equipment - Pumping Plant
Distribution Mains [P]

Meters

Apr 30, 21

194,975.00
278,825.91
14,451.84
220,897.37
118,000.06
12,221.50
29,325.65
74,820.12
61,303.75
272,182.63
147,538.23
0.60
10,533.14
147,823.13
38,677.50
70,000.00

1,691,5676.43

920.00

1,464,117.80

1,465,037.80

400.00
204,122.33
-9,135.09
1.31
860.00
1,907.14
2,903.00
223,000.00
914.43
-16,561.65

408,411.47

3,565,025.70

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67
66,721.46
-51,675.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
144,062.43
-125,704.73
30,573.05
-30,572.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21
-443,661.87
1,487,948.01
-1,090,371.68

86,141.13

-85,271.11

Page 1



3:21 PM

May 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

P. 16

1600 - Hydrants

1601 - AID - Hydrants

1610 - Automotive Equipment

1611 - A/D - Automotive Equipment
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant

1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant

1622 - A/ID - Moss Landing

1630 - Utility Plant

1631 - A/D - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant

1641 + A/D - Source of Supply Plant
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 + A/D - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment

1671 + AID - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 - ALCO Water Project

1681 - A/D - ALCO Water Project
1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project
1805.1 - AID - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - AID - Langley/VP

1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Norinco Tank

1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - AID - Moss Landing Water
1813 - CIP-Normco Water System
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park
1818.1 - AID - Buildings-Pajaro Park
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park
1819.1 - AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility
1820.1 - AID-Normco Treatment Facility
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa

1822 - CIP-Vega

1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

1120 - Due From Gen Fund

1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct

1451 - Due from Maint Account

1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term
1900 - Due From Other Funds

1850 - Deferred amount on refunding
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Apr 30, 21

7,422.43
.4,704.72
221,662.12
-156,041.31
115,702.65
-93,257.77
-169,582.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
17,732.73
139,408.08
-72,966.30
10,773.67
-8,794.51
155,809.38
-101,276.45
393,244.44
4,620,002.33
-2,186,481.90
251,233.09
247,543.58
-78,160.74
296,974.74
-127,796.73
175,238.16
-50,658.72
301,793.12
-79,020.55
4,520.00
2,253,930.99
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,296,951.63
796,400.00
-178,569.26
43,381.00
-27,474.89
127,374.00
-92,120.85
-0.39

0.19

0.04

12,357,142.60

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,636,801.72
159,690.92
66,557.60
85,015.09

3,948,323.18

19,870,491.48

Page 2



3:21 PM

May 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

P.. 17

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 + Due to Other Funds

Total Accounis Payable

Credit Cards
2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120
2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721
2910 - Elan

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable
2257 - Reorganization Loan
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0120
2268 - Generator Loan Payable
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wir Rf
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wir Rf
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Fund Balance
3001 - Restricted-Street Mainfenance
3040 - Contributed Capital
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service
3050 - Retained Earnings
3998 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 21

56,588.35
169,693.06

216,281.41

117.00
6.45
543.75

667.20
62,567.00

997.24
18,628.70

36,600.00 -

25,050.00
39,578.78
49,453.12
3,224.10
-2,506.49
835.07
29,169.90
2,347.79
2,073.12

268,018.33

484,966.94

49,716.47
215,000.00
507,110.63

76,463.81
193,000.00

1,845,000.00
3,502,899.67
-31,095.01
-12,5614.72

6,445,580.85

6,930,547.79

219,540.85
192,425.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
6,006,426.85
13,037.78
1,685,452.18

12,939,943.69

19,870,491.48

Page 3



3:23 PM

May 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss

April 2021

P. 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro

4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro

4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 + Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 - CSA 73

4008 - Route 8 - Vega

4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco

4014 - Route 14 - Vierra

4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT

5000 -
- Administrative Fees
5030 -
5050 -
5070 -
- Other Employee Expense

5005

5080

5130 -
5140 -
5145 -
5150 -
5160 -
5165 -
5170 -
- Small Tools - Repair & Maint.
5240 -
5245 -
5255
5266 -
5270 -
5280 -
5300 -
5330 -
5370 -
- Bank Charges

- Credit Card Transaction Fees

5175

5390
5391

Salaries and Wages

Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Health Insurance
Employee Retirement

Utilities - Office

Building Repair & Maint

District Wide Repair & Maint
Garbage Service

Office Equip Rental

Computer Software

Office Equipment Repair & Maint

Office Supplies

Postage

Interest Expense

Interest Exp-Financed ltems
Automotive - Repair & Maint
Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
Books & Subscriptions
Telephone

Fuel - Trucks

5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5360 - Fuel - Generator

5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Apr 21

21,597.58
22,394.89
20,034.13
901.66
964.89
11,132.65
12,394.18
13,589.44
850.00
25,305.81
3,039.42
28,096.47
5,001.55
2,973.89

168,276.56

168,276.56

54,299.91
763.60
1,054.32
15,310.63
8,826.35
1.00
107.72
427.47
220.49
348.96
738.95
1,178.11
256.55
88.27
672.27
6.45
7,230.83
339.49
141.49
104.99
75.00
977.04
2,658.38
275.00
860.64
0.00

96,963.91

2,111.00
13,610,29
1,035.14
171.27
1,414.27
8,131.38
103.45
1,861.36
0.00

125,402.07

42,874.49

Page 1



3:23 PM

May 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
April 2021

P.19

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 - Late Payment Penalties

4110 - Hydrant Sales

4140 - Connection Fees

4141 - Application Fees

4200 + Street Maintenance-Reimb
4210 - Vega Bond Assessments

4280 - Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share
4285 - P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
4307 - Returned Check Charges

4311 « Interest on Pooled Investmenis
4340 - Utility Reimbursements

4341 « Lighting Admin Reimbursements
4350 - Interest Revenue

5424 - Springfld Bottled Wir Gr Reimb
5794 - Water Bond Assessmenis

5796 - Pajaro Park Revenue

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5435 - Improvement Projeci-Pajaro

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Apr 21

332.11
921.09
14,751.00
275.00
25,628.24
110,056.93
8,775.65
2,261.35
0.00
499.77
371.65
12,000.00
6.62
371.07
11,557.77
1,500.00

189,308.25

1,880.00

1,880.00

187,428.25

230,302.74

Page 2



[an]
dbed

00°000'Z

%¥'6C

0.°999'L

S0°06% %00 29°991 000 SUOIEIYIHSY PUR SASUIIIT - 9ZES
Oy0000'02 %0 LLL 04'999'g1 olL'Lo0s'8l %0'0 19'999'L 000 san(Q pue s994 diysiaquialy - 0Z¢S
007005'L %00 oo'ose'L ooo %00 0o'sel 000 weibold UoieAlasuos 23BN - G0SS
00°005'} %08 00'0sg'L 0052 %0°09 00'seh 00°62 suoniduosqng g sY00g - 0085
00°00¢ %0°0 Lol 000 %00 L9l 00°0 sasuadxg [9Ae4] - 0625
007005 %¥ 05 0L9Ly 86'602 %0'252 1=k 66701 sseujwag ‘sBupeay ‘saoualayuoy - 0825
00°000'0L %8y ot'eee's vrieL's %0°LL veees 6t LYl Juiel @ Jreday - sajowoNy - 0425
00°000°L¥ %L YLl 0.°99L'¥E 00°000'6€ %0°0 Lo9aly's 00°0 -9PIAN 3S1Q-SoAS Bunteauibug - 992¢
00°000'28 %6'8LL 0t'ee8'0e 00°699'08 %00 ¥E'e80'e 000 Buidaasyoog g Bununodoy - 0925
00°00%'2 %188 000002 0.729L'L %L'691 00002 6Y'6€E SWa)| pasueuld-dxg }sa193y] - 952G
00°000°¢ L %8'9ly ov'eeg'ol re51'sy %5298 $E'€80'L £8'0£2'L asuadxa jsatalu] - §52¢
00°000'2E %9'L8 00700522 £2'698'¢l %00 00'052'2 000 sasuadxgy [efe - 0525
00°00s'8 %9'ELL op'e80'L 0LL¥0'8 %60 yE'80L St abe)sod - 5728
00'005'S %0001 049162 ¥LLLE'T %S08 L9162 12249 salddng 82130 - 0v2s
00°004'S %9°1ZL 0t'€80'E £TBYL'E %0°0 $£'80¢ 000 salddng Bunng - 0025
00°000'LE %G'9LL ot'eeg'se 96°004'0¢ %00 $e'e8s'e 00°0 sul fioerysul fienses - 08Ls
00°000'L %Y L8 ot'ees 6189 %6°50L yees 1Z°88 ‘Jurepy g dieday - S[00] [leWS - §LL§
00°009'¢ %b'y8 00'000'S L5'2e5' %G58 00°00€ 85°952 Jutely g Jieday juawdinb3 80430 - 0LLS
00°000'0L %S Ll 0t'eee's ELEPS's %t Lyl peees LL'8LL'L alemyjos sandwoy - 5915
00°000'0L %6°.8 ov'eee's 66'228'L %.'88 vc'ces $6'8€L {euay dinb3 20130 - 091
00°00L'€ %8'€6 ov'ego'e $9°'168'Z %Z el ve'80e 98'8te 2oInlag abeqien - 051
00°000°g} %1601 ov'eee'sl G8055'v1 %G9l yeeee'L 6v'022 urepy g nleday apipn 3OIISIq - SPLS
00°000'G1L %6'86 00°008'ZL ZL29¢e'2L %2 e 00052'L Ly gy jutep g Jleday Buipiing - 0LS
00°000'% %08 Ov'eee's §0'006' %E'Ce YE'EEE zL 0L 2210 - SR - 0ELS
00°00S'L %0"82¢- 00°082' L 85'660'p- %00 00°521 000 saxe] fuedoid - 0ZLS
00'005'2 %2Z 0EL 0v'e80'2 69'2LLE %50 ¥£°802 00'L asuadxz safojdw3 Jaylo - 0605
00°00'¥L 1 %9°'86 00°052'56 90°¥26'€6 %.L'Z6 00°625'6 §e'9z8's Juawaney sakojdwy - 0L0S
00'000'88} %6'86 02°999'951 0L'0L6'YS L %L'LE £9°999'GL £9°0LE'SL aoueInsu| yyesy safodws - 0505
00°000'02 %6°05 049999l 67°'58p'8 %00 19999'L 000 aoueinsy] dwod SIBIOM - 070
00°000'8L %' L6 otr'ees'sl 818621 %L'BL yeeee'l ZeP50'L asuadxz xe| [jo1fed - 0£05
00°000'v2 %L6L 00'000'02 00°5¥6'5 L %00 0070002 000 10geT J0B1U0D - 0105
00°000'9 %L°€6 00°000'S 8'¥59't %LZ5L 00°005 09°89. $994 dARNSILIWPY - S005
00°000'29Z %110l 00°000'5€9 £8'9¥8'L¥9 %G58 00°005'€9 L6'662 Y5 sabep pue ssue(es - 0005
Lo3MIaNI
asuadxy
00°009°250'2 %596 0¥'005'0LL"L 20'292'L88't %186 $0°050'LLL 95'9./2'89L o1d ssoin
00°009'250'C %596 0v'005'0LL'L 20292'168'L %186 $0°0§0'LLL 9¢°9.2'891 awoauy] [230L
00'006'2¢ %Z' 16 0L9Ly'LZ 26'6569'92 %5801 L9172 68°€/6'2 : dA/fz|BueT - 5 a0y - §L0v
00°008'28 %886 O¥'Ee8'ey €L P0E'EY %L YLl $e'e8e'y 65°100's BUBIA - ¢L 3JN0Y - ¥LOY
00°000'stE %9°96 00°005'282 ¥L6L9'LLE %L L6 00°054'8¢ L¥°'960'8T ODULION - £} 23In0Y - £LOY
00004'LE %8601 oLgly'ee zL110's2 %L'GLL L9Lp9'e Z¥Be0's pEOY anjIR|d - ZI 23N0Y - ZLOY
00°000'L42 %186 ot'eeR'see 25968 12T %L'ZLL $££85'22 18'60€'s2 Buipue sso - LL 9oy - LLOY
00°00S'0L %' L6 00°05.'8 00°525'8 %L'L6 00'6.8 00°088 preybuuds- gl 3noy - 0L0¥
00°00€'9S} %666 oo'osz'oel ¥6°€L0'08L %E 0L 00'520'clL Py'685'e) eBaj - g 2IN0Y - 8007
00°000'8S} %Z' L6 0/'gog'Lel sLevl'ogh %'¥6 logal'el 8L¥6E'TL €L YSD - L2Noy - L00¥
00°00L'e¥L %E¥8 00°08L'6L 1 Sh'sze'eLL %0°€6 00°G/6'LL So'ZEL'LL esapy Auung - g 8oy - 900¥
00°00¥'€L %G"L8 0499L'LL LLeLl's %+'08 9911 68796 s)dy pY Uenp ues - ¢ 3IN0Y - G00%
00°00S'€L %8 L0L 00082'LL Pe18H'LL %108 00'sZL'L 99°L06 Yied Ja[1ed] - ¢ ANOY - $00F
00°000'2.Z %g9'88 0b'€€8'082 St v¥86'v02 %898 ¥ee80'ee £L¥£0'02 [e1213WwWaY - ¢ N0y - £O0Y
00°000'9.¢ %186 00'000'0£2 £.'295'S2¢ %' L6 00°000'¢e 68'¥6E'2T olefled - Z aynoy - Zooy
00°000°L22 %27 L0L 0t'ee8'sze LG¥95'62¢ %9'56 $e°888'22Z 85°/65'1Z odeleq - |, 8100y - 100V
awody|
asuadxg/awooul euipiQ
je6png [enuuy 3ebpng j0 % 1e6png QLA 1z ady - 0z, Inp 3oBpng J0 % 3eBpng 12 Jdy
1202 __LO_< siseq |2niooy

2ouRWIOLR Johpng sso 9 J1joid
Jo13SI SOIAIBS AJlunwwo) esaly Auungjoleled

1202 ‘61 Aol
Nd 62:€



ped

Emnov %00 ot'eee 000 %00 PE'ee 000 juswasinquiay [asunos [eba - gocy
00°004 %00 ov'e8s 000 %00 ¥E8S 000 juswasinquiay Burdaayyoognipny - 55¢v
00°004'¢ %92 00°0S8L't Geezl %¥ L 00°SL¥ 299 anuaAaY 1SaIa] - OSEY
00°005 %00 oLgly 000 %070 L9°LY 000 3984 PRAYLIAQ %SGT JOMISIA - 9PSY
96°0/8'S 00’0 SuswasINquIay JaplQ 13wWwoysny - gpey
00°000°21 %0°0Z1 00°000°0} 00700021 %0°002'L 00°000'L 00°000'ZL SjuswRsINqUIRY uwpy Bugybiy - Lrey
00°000'aZ %LLLL ot'ese'sz £0°L5H' L2 %6761 pe'eee'z sg'Lie syuBWAsINqUILY MN8N - 0YEY
L6°0%F L1166 SJUDWISIAU| P00 UO JSale] - LLEY
0008 oo'o sabueys yoaysn pauliniay - L0e
00°008'L %0°0 00°0se’L 100 %00 00'segl 00’0 ANUIASY SNOBUB[[IISI - SOEY
00005 %00 04'9L¥ o000 %00 L9y 000 JO2Y O/ SNOIAAIH JO UONDI[0D - 00y
00°000'/2 %S°20L 00°00§'22 0Z'850'¢2 %&°00L 00°082'2 5e'L92'2 894 UORJI0D YVIN'M'A'd - G82¥
00'000's2 %L9LL oy'ees'oe eLLBL'Ye L AAYAY $£'€80'2 §9'6/L'8 91BUS UORDIJI0] Xe | ejey-0.d - 08Z%
00°000'8.2 %11el 0,'999'L€2 92'26%'082 %L'GLY 19'981'eZ £6°950'0LL Sawssassy puog eBap - 0LZ¥
00°008'€S %L6LL 0L'98L'eS 8Z'rLe'en %0°28% loale's ¥2'829'se quilax-edueuajuiey 12aS - 002
0000y %00 op'eee 000 %00 veee 000 S99 930 - OYLY
00'0SS %0282 oF'est 00°¢sL'L %6665 +2'5t 00°6.¢C s994 uoneoyddy . LyLy
0000’y %L 'ESY' L oy'e8s's 00'260'2S %S'9LL'y e'8se 00°LEL YL S$394 UO13ISUUOY - OPLY
00°005'L %502 00°052'9 00'082'L %0°0 00°s29 000 sea4 Bunsal - GLLy
00°000's %Y 0SE 0L'99L't 69°L09'pL %l LEe L9091y 60°1L26 s9jeg Wedphy - OLLY
00°008 %0°0 0L 9L 000 %00 L9l 00’0 syuawisnipy Buing - L0LY
00'000's %966 0L'99L'y LULGLY %.L'6L L9'9Ly Ligee saljjeuad juawied 9327 - 00Ly
awoou| 1BYIO
asuadxz/ewonu| a0
00°051'6¥L- %6'GE 0L'e6Z'PZL- 20'88Z'61 1" %6 tre- LE'6ZF'Z L 6Y v/8'2y awosu] Areuipig 19N
00°054'1L02'T %5'96 05'€6.L'PER'L 60°005'0LL'L %E'89 Se'BLY'E8) L0°20v'seL asuadxz [ejol
00°000'E¥L %0°021 0L.°991L'6L1 00°096'2¥ L %0°0 L9'916'LL 000 1S249JUI-991A198G 32 BN - 6259
00'009'0L %S 051 or'eee's 18°L6Z'eL %00 te'ess 00°0 dxz 3sas93u| puog Jajepp oleled - £EvS
00°00s'e %8°LEL 049162 99°155'¢ %00 19'162 000 asuadx3 puog dO9 - 82vS
$1'09v'2e- o[eNe} praybunds-yoeforg Juswancadwy - 2Zps
9LleTL 000 asuadxz puog Juwssy eBap - 92v5
00'005'L %L'Lie 00°0se'L 92'8€9'C %L'68%'L 00°'seglL 9g'198'L l0lelauag) - |and - 09ES
0000052 %¥'oy 0F'EE8'02 §¥'299'6 %0°0 #£'£80'2 000 SWIRd - 6265
00°000'82 %1'e8 ob'eee'ee 05'08€'61 %t yeeee'z sv'eol BunyBi 19218 - SaUIIN - SLES
00°000'0LL %Q6L 0.999'tyl 86°0¥0'LL %' LS 29°981'yL 8e’lEL's AS [12/0 - SAIMIBN - 0LES
00°000'2 %0'0 04'999'L 000 %0'0 197991 000 sasuadxz BunsawiBuz - 6925
¥7'626'81 2y’ asuadx3 yed oJeled - 1628
00°000'L %0°LEL Ov'ees €0°800'1 %5602 peeg FrAYAY jurepy g sreday - yied - 0£25
00°059'2E %E'E9 0'802'.2 0zTL2T'LL %0°8€ $8'02L'T P1°se0°L adurudUIRIN JeaNs - G228
00°000's22 %6°L8 00°005'281 18'68F'€SL %9EL 00'0s.'8l 6Z0L9'EL Jurey g aeday - WAISAS J93eM - 0225
00°000'2E %TEL 04'999'e2 or'zLs'sl %Z'6L 19998 00°LLL'E )59 J9¥eM PUR |I0S - 0GLS
00'005'225'L %666 00'8L6'2LE L 02'020'1L22'L %2 9L 08'162'L2L 16'€96'96 103HIANI [e3oL
00°000'8. %G'6S 00°000'59 05°L29'8€ %0°0 00°008'9 000 1sal9)y| - 209G 1020 0D - L1S9
00°009 %¥'0 00°008 SL'1 %0°0 0008 000 sasuadxy Buissasold Jjoifed - 0959
000 000 uonedo||y 39341pU] - XUXS
00°002 %8611 04881 gL'661~ %00 4991 000 asuadx3 snoaue|[29sI - 0075
00°000'9 %E08L 00°000's 18'510'8 %lTLlL 007005 ¥9°098 S304 uondesuURl] pJed Pl - L6ES
00002 %v'LL9 0.99l ¥2'620'} %L 6% 1881 00'Sle sebieyg dueg - 0628
00'000'¥2 %9°L0L 00°000'02 £6°€ZE'0T %6°CEL 00°000°2 8€'859'C SYONnUIL - [and - 0LES
00°008 %618 04’999 00°e¥S %00 1999 000 Bupojuop waepy s26ing - oves
00'000'Z1 %.'66 04991 'YL 0g0eL'vL %0°69 991yl y0°L.L6 auoydalal - 0£€S
19Bpng [enuuy Jabpng jo % 3e6png aLA Lz 4dvy - 0g, In 1a6png jo % jebpng 1z 1dy
1202 _M._n_< sised [enJaoy
aouRULIOLIad }9bpng SS0T 9 1jodd 120z ‘61 Ao

19131 S9IAISS AJlunwiwo ) esay Auungjoleled Id 62:€



(o]
m@mmm

o
0000L'25¢€ %G9S 09°Z80°862 81°Z5v°689°L %9'ZLL 92'808°62 PL°Z0E'0ET awoou| 12N
00°058'90§ %E' L2V 0l's.8'cey $2°069'708'L %L 'Eht 15'182'2 sz'ezy'iel awoau] 2Ul0 I8N
q0'LSL LY 00°088'L ssuadx3 tau30 [2301
00°002 00°0 sasuadxg Bunybi - 0929
90'LS6'0F 00°088'L oJeled-30afo.d Juawanoidwy - gepg
. asuadxg J2yl0
00°058'905 %0 LEY 0L°6.8'Ter 12'L¥8'st8'L %2 '8k L5782'ey GZ2'80€'681 QWOdU| JAYIO [230L
00°005'92 00°005'} anuaAsy Jyled oseled - 9615
00°005'0% %9'SLL 00°06.'€e 6v'000'6€ %G CPE 00'628'e L0°158'LL SJUSWSSISSY puog 1B - P6LS
$8Zst'y LOLLE quiiey J9 I\ palog pybunds - yzhs
ceeri'erl'L 000 quuiay Jueig-foid anosdwi otefed - ovs
8€°998'GLL 000 quiay juein-joafoid pleubunds - gops
1eb6png [enuuy 3ebpng jo % 1ebpng QLA 1z idy - 0z, Inr 3abpng jo % 3ebpng 12 ady
120z 1udy siseq [enJooy

aoueuwliojlad jobpng sso B J10ld
19113S1Q S99IAISS Alunwiwos esapy Auungjoleleg

1202 ‘61 fey
INd 62:¢



¥ 1o | abed

ap]
™~
= %S oL G8ZLL'}- FE'EEE'L 8¥°022 JUIBN R Jleday OPIM OIS - SPLS
%Z ¥e €528~ 00°052'} Ly 12y juieiy @ Jiedsy Buip(ing - opLs
%ZETE z9'sze- FEEEE ZLL0) 32110 - SAYIN - 0ELS
%00 oo'sel- o[oR=r4* 000 saxe] Apadold - 0ZLS
%8¥%'0 ve'L02- $£°802 00'} esuadxz aafo[dws J2U30 - 0605
%4926 G9'869- 00'525'6 §e'9Z8'e juswalay safojdws - 0205
%EL LB ¥0'95¢- £9'999'G1 £9°0LE'GL aoueInsuy| yjeaH aakojdws - 0505
%00 29999' |- £9'989'L 000 soueinsu| dwoy sJaqIom - 0405
%L0'8. 20'8LZ- $EEEL') ZEPS0' ) asuadxy xe] ||oJAed - 0205
%00 00°000'2- 00°000°2 00°0 logeT joeau0D - 0105
%ZLES) 09'€92 00°00% 09°¢9. $334 SARISIUIWPY - SO0
%15'G8 60°002'6- 00°005'€8 16'662'%S sabep pue selB[ES - 0005
L1o3¥IaNI
asuadxg
%886 8y'eiL'e $0°0S0°LLL 95'9/2'38 ! jijoid ssoln
%8¢'86 B7'ELL'E- $0°0S0°LLL 95'9/Z'89) awoou| [0
%L7°801 ze'zee L9LPL'E B2'ELE'Z dA/fejBueT - 51 a3noy - §Lo¥
%Ll 12819 FE'EBE'Y 85'L00's BLIBIA - $1 9INOY - ¥LOY
%EL LB £6'£58- 00°054'82 L¥'980'82 ODULION - €] 3IN0ON - £L0¥
%90°GLL GL /68 L9'1L¥9' ZP'6e0'e peoy anoe|d - Z1 8oy - Z10¥
%90°Z)1 Lyeel'e ¥E£'£85'22 18'50€'s2 Buipue sso - L}, ejnoy - 110y
%L L6 00'ge- 00°G.8 00°058 pleybuLidg- 0} N0y - 01.0¥
%EE 0L Py ¥9g 00'gzo'el 7' 685'EL eBap - g 83n0y - g0o¥
%EL'V6 6 2LL 999l 8lLy¥6e'2l €L VSO - L3N0y - L00¥
%.6'26 Sezhe- 00°G.6'L) ggzel'Ll esapy Auung - g 8IN0Y - 900%
%1798 8L LG}~ L9°9LL'L 68496 s)dy py uenp Ueg - g SN0y : S00%
%5108 veeee- 00'sZL'L 99°L06 Yled Ja[lel] - ¢ 9IN0Y - 007
%6.°98 LZ'B¥0'e- ¥E'E80'e2 €1'%£0'02 [BIDJBWIWOY - £ 2JNOY - £00F
%LE L6 L1 sog- 00°000'€2 B8'v6E'2e oJefed - Z ajnoy - Zooy
%¥y9'S6 9/°586- FE'€85'2T 85'/8S'LE oJeled - | aInoy - L00¥
awoau]
asuadx3fawoau] Aleuipig
1ebpng jo 9,  3abpngtanQ § 3ebpng Lz 1dy
LZoz [udy
[EN}OY "SA wmm_u:m SSO0T R 1}oldd siseg [eniday

1202 ‘0z fel

Jousiq sadiAleg Ajlunwwo) esspy Auungjoieleg Y 8e:s



¥ jo z abed
<t
(o]

o

%BSCL LLBEL G 00°06.'8) 62°018'cl
%91 6L £9°656- 19'998'z 00°LLL'E
%81 9L 68°,28'08- 08°162'/2) 16°€96'96
%00 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000
%0°0 00708~ 00°0§ 000
%0°0 1991~ 1991 000
%ELCLL 79°09¢ 00°00S ¥9°098
%.9'6¥9'L ££°862 1991 00'6/2
%ZB'ZEL 8£'8S0 00°000'2 8£'859'Z
%00 L9'99- £9'99 000
%.6°89 £9'6EY- L9'8L¥') ¥0'L46
%00 L9°98|- 19'991 000
%00 19°989'}- 19'998'L 000
%0°0 (oo y=rAR 0052} 000
%0708 00705~ 00'6Z} 00°6.
%00 1971~ 19y 000
%96°L52 A 19°L¥ 66701
%86°91 88169 peees 6V L)
%0°0 lo9ly'e- l9olp'e 000
%00 YE'E80’e ¥E'e80'e 000
%S 691 67°6EL 00°002 B7'8EE
%91 LS9 67 Li7L‘D $E£€80'L €808z,
%00 00°05Z'2- 00°062'Z 000
%180 68°10.- ¥£°802 5%'9
%64 082 09°08€ LO'LBE kA AL
%00 ¥£'80€- ¥£780¢ 000
%00 vE'E85 e ¥E'E8s'e 000
%Z6°G0 £6'y ve'es 1288
%25°68 S ey 00°008 §5'952
%LE LY LLYPE yE'EEs LL'8LL'L
%49°88 686" ¥£'ee8 g6'8eL
%LLELL Z9°0¥ ¥£'80¢ 96'8ve
ebpngjoy,  3ebpng Janp jebpng 12 ady
1202 [udy

|enjoy "sA }ebpng ssoT R Jjoid
Jo138I1q seolIAleg Alunwwos esafy Auungjodeled

Juep g J1edey - WajsAS JaTeM - 0225
S}S9L 13} PUE [0S - 061§
ﬁ ~ LOZMIQNI 301

iSalaju] - 92IAIBS 1990 dQD - LLS9
sasuadxg Buissaso.id j0iked - 09sg
asuadxz snoaue||22SIN - 009§

S834 uoljoeSuBl] pJBD IPal] - LEES
sabieys Mueq - 06gs

SYONI] - [an4 - 0LES

Buuoyiuoly wuely Je1Bing - obeg
suoydaja] - 0ges

SUOnBIIMS) PUB SASUIIT - 926G
sanqg pue saad diysiaquwaly - 0ZEs
Wweifoid UCIIBAIISUOD ISIBAN - SOES
suondiosgng % syoog - 008S
sasuadxg [aABIL - 0625

sieulwag ‘sBunaay ‘saoualajuog - 082S
Julely g Jieday - aAROWOINY - 012G
BPIM ISIa-SoAg Bunssulbug - gozg
Buidaayyoog ® Bununosoy - gozs
Sway| pesueuld-dx3 }sa1aly] - 9525
asuadx3 1salaju| - G575

mmm:mmxm [eBa7 - 0525

abejsod - 5425

selddng 22130 - 0v2S

selddng Buyng - 00zs

su| fuigery/su f4enseg - 0815
JUIBlN g Jieday - s|oo] |[BWS - G215
Juel g dreday juswdinbg 92140 - 0215
alemyog sendwoy - 915

[ejuay dinb3 82130 - 0915

aolnag abequen . g5Lg

Siseg [enlooy
120Z ‘0z feiy
NV §€:2



¥ J0 g abegd
Lo
o~

o

%00 ¥E°85- ¥E'8G 000
%6E" L 8E°89~ 00'S.¥ 299
%0°0 291 L9 000
%0°00Z'L 00°000'L L 00°000°} 00'000'Z}
%EBGL 69°196'L- reeee'z S9'LLE
%0°0 oo'sgL- 00°5Z1 000
%0°0 L9 - L9'L¥ 000
%5001 S L 00°052'2 ge'192'e
%ET LT 1£'269'9 ¥E£°€80'2 G9'GLL'8
%L0'GLY 92'068'98 L9'gel'ee £6°950'0) )
%¥0'Z8Y LS7LLE0T Lo'8le's ¥2'822's2
%0°0 yEee- 7E'EE 000
%6685 91’622 78°GY 00°6.2
%8Y'9LL'y 99288 'L 7E£°85¢ 00°LSL 'YL
%0°0 00°629- 00529 000
%90°122 Zr'70s l9°8ly 60126
%00 29°Lp- L9°L¥ 000
%LL6L 85ve- 1991y LLeee
%EE 85E- L0'81L'95 Le'6ey'el- 9.'882'v¥
%85°L9 8516765 GE'BLY'ERL 08'/86'E2L
%00 L9°8L8'L ) 19°916'LL 000
%0°0 7E°€88~ vE'e8s 000
%00 L9°L62- 19°162 000
%80°68%'L og'eeL’L 00°cZL ge198'L
%00 7E£'€80°2- ¥E'€80'2 000
%EY ¥ 68'62C 2 yE'EEE'T S0l
% LG 62'5€0'g l9°gol 'yl 8 LEL'S
%0°0 29'991- /989l 000
%15°502 €6°48 7£'€8 LTVLL
%50°8E 0,'688'}- ¥8°02L'Z #1'GE0L
jebpngjo oy,  jebpngueng § jebpng 12 1dy
120z Iudy

|enjoy "saA }obpng ssoT R Jjold
JoLsIg sedlAles fjlunwwo) esapy Auungjolefed

Juawssinquiay Burdaayoogaipny - §5c1
anNuUaAay }salaju] - OSEY

824 PEAUISAQ %SZ 10381 - OvEd
sjuawiasInquiey upy Bunybiy - Lyey
sjuawesInquiisy ANmn - obey

BNUIADY SNO3UB[[2ISIA - GO

390V O/M Snolnald JO UOoND3[[0D - 00EY
234 U01I3[0D VIN'MA'd - §82F

aleys Uon3[|0D Xe L Bley-0.d - 08ZF
SJUaWISSaSSY puog ebap - 0LZd
quulay-aouBUSIUIRIY J9241S - 00T

$994 J9Y30 - 9P LY

saad uoneolddy - 1yLy

S$394 UOIJO3UU0D - QLY

sea4 Bupsal - 5Ly

Sa[eg JuBIPAH - OLLY

syusugsnipy Bulg - LOLy

safjjeuad juawAed 83e - 00L¥

awoou| 18U
asuadx3zfawoau] 18Y30

awoou] A1eulplQ 19N

asuadxg [ej0]
1salajul-adIAlag 1qaQd mmm> -G/G9
me Jjsalaju] pucyg J93BAA Oummmn_ - PGS
asuadx3 puog 40D - 82+
l0jBlausln) - |2nd - 09¢S
sjwIad - §2¢§
Bunybi 1eans - sallan - §LES
931S 119 - SamLInN - 0LES
sasuadxg Bunesuibusg - ggzg
e g Jreday - Mied - 0825
@oUBUIUIB[ 199418 - §ZZS

siseg [eniooy

120Z ‘02 Ay
NV gL



¥ o ¢ ebed
({a)
N

o

6E°0T69TS 16°008°€LYS 29'068'95%S
aouaJayliq yse) |udy ysed yaien

LT9ZT'TETS 08°L86°CTTS L6'ETT'SSES
EWIES NG asuadx3 [e10] awoou] |e1o).

Y%Ll SLL L6LLY 10T 9Z'808°62 L1'922'1£T

%65 Thy $8'669'P¥L 1G°1E2'2F L ie6'o8l
000

%BS Ty $8°669't¥L L5182y Ly°ie6'98)

%Sy ZYE 11°281'8 00°G/E'S L1'16G'LL

%00 e'ee- $E'EE 000

JeBpng jo % 3ebpng 18A0 § 1eBpng Lz ddy
120z udy

lenjoy “sA }1@bpng sso R jjoid
joigsiq sa9vlAles fjlunwwo) esapy Auungjoleled

awoou| 38N
awoou| JaU0 BN
asuadx3g JayjQ [Bl01
asuadxg Jayj0
awodU[ JayjQ [BIoL
SJUSLISSASSY puog J93BMA - $6.5
juawasinguiay [asunoy [efaT - gggy

SISEg [ENI2DY
1202 ‘0Z Ael
WY 5e:2



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 27

2:00 PM
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount -
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 05/21/2021 Quinn Company- ACH 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -4,935.35
Bill E241...  05/03/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,935.35 4,935.35
TOTAL -4,935.35 4,935.35
Check AP 05/01/2021 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -778.77
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -776.77 776.77
TOTAL -776.77 776.77
Check AP 05/05/2021 FP Mailing Solutions-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,000.00
5245 - Postage -1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL -1,000.00 1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Caterpillar Financial Services 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,394.82
Bill 3088... 04/19/2021 2268 - Generator Loan Payable -1,267.04 1,267.04
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -127.78 127.78
TOTAL -1,394.82 1,394.82
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 LGM Pump Service-Online 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -4,520.00
Bill 4488 04/27/2021 1813 - CIP-Normco Water System -4,620.00 4,520.00
TOTAL -4,520.00 4,520.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -55.25
Bill 2/20/...  04/20/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -7.82 7.82
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -6.22 6.22
Bill 3/23/...  04/30/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -40.67 40.67
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -0.54 0.54
TOTAL -55.25 55.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -86.62
Bill 204863  04/07/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -16.28 15.28
Bill 205404  04/26/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -26.56 26.56
Bill 205407  04/26/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -43.68 43.68
TOTAL -85.52 85.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -135.88
Bill 4M13/...  04/13/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense ' -135.88 135.88
TOTAL -135.88 135.88
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 D&G Sanitation LLC 1036 : PSM Pajaro Park Acct -549.53
Bill 280229  04/30/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -549.53 549.53
TOTAL -549.53 549.53
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 004-2... 04/20/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -109.34
Bill 3/22/...  04/21/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -109.34 109.34

Page 1



2:00 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 28

May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -109.34 109.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -259.15
Bill 204789  04/05/2021 5220 - Waler System - Repair & Maint -87.73 87.73
Bill 204970  04/12/2021 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -95,02 95,02
Bill 205030  04/13/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -40.39 40.39
Bill 205492  04/29/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -36.01 36.01
TOTAL -259.15 259.16
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -163.15
Bill 5110...  04/02/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  04/09/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32,63
Bill 5110...  04/16/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  04/23/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  04/30/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
TOTAL -163.16 163.15
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -436.30
Bill APR.. 04/26/2021 5330 - Telephone -436.30 436.30
TOTAL -436.30 436.30
Bill Pmt -Check AP 0511012021 AT&T 2486-Online 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -200.66
Bill APR... 04/26/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -200.66 200.66
TOTAL -200.66 200.66
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 AT&T 5283-Online 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -178.51
Bil! 4M1L..  04/11/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -178.51 178.51
TOTAL -178.51 178.51
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -78.00
Bill Inv. 2...  05/01/2021 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -78.00 78.00
TOTAL -78.00 78.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Castroville Ace Hardware-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.60
Bill 1789...  04/28/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -14.60 14.60
TOTAL -14.60 14.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Corhin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -237.42
Bill 000C...  04/15/2021 5165 - Computer Software -237.42 237.42
TOTAL -237.42 237.42
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Data Flow Business Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -256.55
Bill 308317  04/28/2021 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Ma... -256.55 256.55
TOTAL -256.55 256.65
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Davis Auto Parts- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -32.79
Bill 587350 04/20/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -29.21 29.21
Bill 587365  04/20/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -3.58 3.58
TOTAL -32.79 32.79
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -162.92

Page 2



2:00 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 29

May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 5144..  04/05/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5145..  04/12/2021 " 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5145...  04/19/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5146..  04/26/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
TOTAL -162.92 162.92
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.73
Bill MAY ...  04/30/2021 5130 - Utilities - Office ‘ -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -25.73 25,73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Orkin Pest Control 1001 : SCCB - Operating Account -101.40
Bill 345816  04/29/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -101.40 101.40
TOTAL -101.40 101.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PARS- ACH 1001 : SCCB - Operating Account -487.60
Bill 47739 04/08/2021 5005 - Administrative Fees -487.60 487.60
TOTAL -487.60 487.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PGE&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,047.38
Bill 3/261... 04/27/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,047.38 2,047.38
TOTAL : -2,047.38 2,047.38
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -29.08
Bill 3/19/...  04/20/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -29.08 29.08
TOTAL -29.08 29.08
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.52
Bill 3/23/...  04/21/2021 5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting . -14.52 14.52
TOTAL -14,562 14.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Pollard Water-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -45.95
Bill 0188... 04/29/2021 5220 - Waier System - Repair & Maint -45.95 45.85
TOTAL -45.95 45.95
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Santa Cruz Answering Service-Onl... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -155.20
Bill 1009... 04/22/2021 . 5330 - Telephone -165.20 155.20
TOTAL -165.20 155.20
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Sturdy Oil Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,393.66
Bill 0198..  04/15/2021 " 5360 - Fuel - Generator -1,383.78 1,383.78
Bill CL62... 04/15/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,341.63 1,341.53
Bill 0198..  04/16/2021 5360 - Fuel - Generator -477.58 477.58
Bill 0026..  04/20/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -54.55 54,55
Bill CL63...  04/30/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,136.22 1,136.22
TOTAL -4,393.66 4,393.66
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Taylor's Office City- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -604.75
Bill 3283... 04/26/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -604.75 604.76
TOTAL -604.75 604.75

Page 3



2:00 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 30

May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 56370 04/25/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 - 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -348.96
Bill 9586...  05/01/2021 5150 - Garbage Service -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.86 348.96
Check AP 05/19/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25

2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -527.07 527.07

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -86.18 96.18
TOTAL -623.25 623.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -135.83
Bill 5/13/...  05/13/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -135.83 135,83
TOTAL -135.83 135.83
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -209.92
Bill 5M/2...  05/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -209.92 209.92
TOTAL -209.92 209.92
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Oscar Ortiz 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -760.00
Bill MAR-... 04/29/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -760.00 760.00
TOTAL -760.00 760.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Darrel Varni Electric, Inc. 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -31,153.24
Bill inv# .. 04/13/2021 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -31,163.24 31,1563.24
TOTAL -31,1563.24 31,153.24
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -787.50
Bill Invoic...  05/01/2021 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -516.80 787.50

5266 - Engineering Sves-Dist Wide -270.70 412.50
TOTAL -787.50 1,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/24/12021 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -273.56
Bill 5/5/2...  05/05/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -273.56 273.56
TOTAL -273.56 273.56
Bill Pmt -Check AP 051212021 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 57/2...  05/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site ' -33.34 33,34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/12021 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 5/7-6/... 05/07/2021 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 AT&T 3439-Online 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34

Page 4



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 31

2:00 PM
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 5M/2...  05/01/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -200.51
Bill 5M1/..  05/11/2021 5310 + Utilities - Well Site -200.51 200.51
TOTAL -200.51 200.51
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/12021 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -65.26
Bill 5/7/2...  05/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -65.26 65.26
TOTAL -65.26 65.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/12021 AT&T 8925- WirelessiCell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -385.54
Bill x050...  05/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -385.54 385.54
TOTAL -385.54 385.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,525.74
Bill May...  05/03/2021 2810 - Elan -2,625.74 2,525.74
TOTAL -2,625.74 2,525.74
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -8,052.35
Bill 4/6/2...  05/08/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -3,693.40 3,693.40
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,254,04 2,254.04
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1567.88 157.88
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -722.37 72237
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -286.11 286.11
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -88.95 88.95
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -849.60 849.60
TOTAL -8,052.35 8,052.35
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,714.73
Bill 3/30/...  05/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,108.59 1,108.59
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -276.55 276.55
5130 - Uiilities - Office -191.27 191.27
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -80.64 80.64
5315 -+ Utilities - Street Lighting -2,057.68 2,057.68
TOTAL -3,714.73 3,714.73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Praxair 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -30.01
Bill 6326...  04/28/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.01 30.01
TOTAL -30.01 30.01
Bill Pmt -Check AP 056/21/2021 Royal Oaks Auto Repair Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,278.26
Bill 35965 05/04/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -366.00 366.00
Bill 35991 05/05/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -840.01 840.01
Bill 36072 05/10/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -1,094.00 1,094.00
Bill 36080 05/11/2021 5270 - Autometive - Repair & Maint -720.02 720.02
Bill 20884 05/20/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -258.23 258.23
TOTAL -3,278.26 3,278.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -108.70
Bill 23781 04/28/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -108.70 108.70
TOTAL -108.70 108.70

Page 5



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 32

2:00 PM
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -126.99
Bill 05/11/2021 2800 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -126.99 126.99
TOTAL -126.99 126.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 056/21/2021 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -21.44
Bill 06/11/2021 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -21.44 21.44
TOTAL -21.44 21.44
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Ace Hardware Prunedale- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -53.39
Bill 0516...  04/05/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -19.37 19.37
Bill 0516...  04/08/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -17.02 17.02
Bill 0517...  04/20/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -17.00 17.00
TOTAL -53.39 53.39
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 « SCCB - Operating Account -17,046.13
Bill 0667...  05/04/2021 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -15,651.11 15,651.11

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,395.02 1,395.02
TOTAL -17,046.13 17,046.13
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 ACWA/JPIA-Workers Comp-ACH 1001 - SCGCB - Operating Account -3,949.15
Bill 1/01/...  05/13/2021 5040 - Worker's Comp Insurance -3,949.15 3,949.15
TOTAL -3,949.15 3,949.15
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Coastal Paving & Excavating- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -47,677.94
Bill Inv. 8...  05/05/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -36,110.14 36,110.14
Bill Inv. 8...  05/17/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -5,273.75 5,273.75
Bill Inv. 8...  05/17/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -6,294.05 6,294.05
TOTAL -47,677.94 47,677.94
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -76.25
Bill W-55..,  04/07/2021 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -76.25 76.25
TOTAL -76.25 76.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 052112021 Gutierrez Consultants- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -980.00
Bill 1581 04/25/2021 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -980.00 980.00
TOTAL -980.00 980.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -751.60
Bill U211...  04/30/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -576.58 576.58
Bill U211...  04/30/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -148.14 148.14
Bill u211...  05/07/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -26.88 26.88
TOTAL -751.60 761.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,222.40
Bill 2103...  03/19/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45,00 45.00
Bill 2103... 03/31/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.60 75.60
Bill 2104...  04/21/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -200.00 200.00
Bill 2104...  04/22/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -80.00 90.00
Bill 2104... 05/04/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2105...  05/08/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -46.80 46.80
Bill 2105...  05/086/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -23.40 23.40
Bill 2105...  05/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -70.20 70.20
Bill 2105...  05/08/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesis -23.40 23.40

Page 6



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 33

2:00 PM
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 2105...  05/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -23.40 23.40
Bill 2105...  05/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -23.40 23.40
Bill 2105...  05/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -23.40 23.40
Bill 2105...  05/06/2021 5190 « Soil and Water Tests -46.80 46.80
Bill 2105...  05/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -46,80 46.80
Bill 2105...  05/08/2021 5190 + Soil and Water Tests -70.20 70.20
Bill 2105...  05M17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -46.80 46.80
Bill 2105...  05/M17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -70.20 70.20
Bill 2105...  08M17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -70.20 70.20
Bill 2105...  05/17/2021 5190 - Soll and Water Tests -23.40 23.40
Bill 2105...  05M7/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -23.40 23.40
Bill 2105...  05/19/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2106...  05/19/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -90.00 $0.00
TOTAL -1,222.40 1,222.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,268.00
Bill 12621...  04/22/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.53
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.61 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Waier System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.56 97.56
Bill 12522...  04/28/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.53
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32,51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.54 32.54
Bill 12523...  05/06/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -130.04 130.04
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32,51
5220 - Waler System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32,51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.05 65.05
Bill 12625...  05/12/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65,02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.61 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.53 32,53
TOTAL -1,268.00 1,268.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 0512112021 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,021.80
Bill 377891  05/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -1,770.45 1,770.45
Bill 377892  05/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -7,251.45 7,251.45
TOTAL -9,021.90 9,021.80
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -255.00
Bill 8767 05/14/2021 5165 - Computer Software -255.00 255.00
TOTAL -255.00 255.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Soil Control Lab- ACH 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -300.00
Bill 1040...  04/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesis -25.00 25,00
Bill 1040...  04/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesis -75.00 75.00
Bill 1040...  04/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -26.00 25.00
Bill 1040...  04/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1040...  04/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1040... 04/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1040...  04/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
TOTAL -300.00 300.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1601 - SCCB - Operating Account -412.50
Bill Invoic... 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -270.70 787.50

05/01/2021

Page 7



2:00 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 34

May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
5266 + Engineering Sves-Dist Wide -141.80 412.50
TOTAL -412.50 1,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194,40
Bill 8136... 05/08/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Check FDGL  05/01/2021 FDGL 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -38.12
5160 - Office Equip Rental -38.12 38.12
TOTAL -38.12 38.12
Check PARS  05/05/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,309.40
5070 - Employee Retirement -4,309.40 4,309.40
TOTAL -4,309.40 4,309.40
Check PARS 05/19/2021 US Bank - PARS #5745022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,253.33
5070 - Employee Retirement -4,253,33 4,253.33
TOTAL -4,253.33 4,253,33
Bill Pmt -Check 536 05/21/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Sves Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -31.03
Bill APR..  06/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -31.03 31.03
TOTAL -31.08 31.03
Bill Pmt -Check 24700 05/03/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank-0180 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,348.99
Bill Intere...  04/21/2021 5255 - Interest Expense -3,348.99 3,348.99
TOTAL -3,348.99 3,348.99
Bill Pmt -Check 24711 05/10/2021 David Woods Plumbing 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -98.50
Bill 6667 05/05/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -98.50 98.50
TOTAL -98.50 . 98.50
Bill Pmt -Check 24712 05/10/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC...  04/21/2021 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -455.94 455,94
5266 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -110.10 110.10
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check 24723 05/21/2021 American Water Works Association 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -459.00
Bill 7001...  05/01/2021 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -459.00 459,00
TOTAL -459.00 459.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24724 05/21/2021 JESSICA . CASTRO 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  05/20/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24726 05/21/2021 Kristi Van Greunen 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  05/20/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -160.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00

Page 8



P. 35

2:00 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 2021
Type -~ Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 24726 05/21/2021 Mrs. Rosa Romero 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  05/20/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150,00 160.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24727 05/21/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,771.42
Bill Intere...  05/09/2021 5255 - Interest Expense -1,771.42 1,771.42
TOTAL -1,771.42 1,771.42
Bill Pmt -Check 24728 05/21/2021 The Pajaronian 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -75.00
Bill annu...  04/04/2021 5300 - Books & Subscriptions -75.00 75.00
TOTAL -75.00 75.00

Page 9



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 36

1:55 PM
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - COP 2010 Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 05/21/2021 Quinn Company- ACH 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -4,935.35
Bill E241..  05/03/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,935.35 4,935.35
TOTAL -4,935.35 4,935.35

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P 37

1:56 PM
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Reserve Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Caterpillar Financial Services 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,394.82
Bill 3088...  04M19/2021 2268 - Generator Loan Payable -1,267.04 1,267.04
5266 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -127.78 127.78
TOTAL -1,394.82 1,394.82
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 LGM Pump Service-Online 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -4,520.00
Bill 4488 04/27/2021 1813 - CIP-Normco Water System -4,520.00 4,520.00
TOTAL -4,520.00 4,520.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Darrel Varni Electric, Inc. 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -31,163.24
Bill invé#... 04/13/2021 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -31,153.24 31,1563.24
TOTAL -31,163.24 31,153.24
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -787.50
Bill Invoic...  05/01/2021 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -516.80 787.50
5266 - Engineering Sves-Dist Wide -270.70 412.50
TOTAL -787.50 1,200.00

Page 1



1:54 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 38

May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
May 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -86.52
Bill 204863  04/07/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -16.28 15.28
Bill 205404  04/26/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -26.56 26.56
Bill 205407  04/26/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -43.68 43.68
TOTAL -86.52 85.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Cnline 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct : -135.88
Bill 4/13/...  04/13/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -135.88 135.88
TOTAL . -135.88 135.88
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 D&G Sanitation LLC 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -549.53
Bill 280229  04/30/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -549.53 549.53
TOTAL -549.53 549.53
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 004-2... 04/20/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL . -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -109.34
Bill 3/22/.. 04/21/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -109.34 109.34
TOTAL -109.34 109.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online . 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -135.83
Bill 5M3/..  05/13/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -135.83 135.83
TOTAL ’ -135.83 135.83

Page 1



P. 39

1:56 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
May 21, 2021 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
May 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2021 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -55.25
Bill 2/20/...  04/20/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -7.82 7.82
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -6.22 6.22
Bill 3/23/...  04/30/2021 5225 + Street Maintenance -40.67 40.67
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -0.54 0.54
TOTAL -55.25 556.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Sfreet Maint Acct -209.92
Bill 5/1/2...  05/01/2021 6225 + Street Maintenance -209.92 209.92
TOTAL -209.92 209.92
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/21/2021 Oscar Ortiz 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -760.00
Bill MAR-...  04/29/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -760.00 760.00
TOTAL -760.00 760.00
Bill Pmt -Check 536 05/21/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Sves Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -31.03
Bill APR.. 05/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -31.03 31.03
TOTAL -31.03 31.03

Page 1



P:
Jun 26,2020 1:07 pin Prepared by DBC Finance (Finance 6.004 demo:PAJAROSU-2020) Page 1

SOQURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

2.5 yecw"

Pajaro-Sunny Mesa CSD

2020 Bonds
Sources;
Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 1,750,000.00
Premium 67,718.85
1,817,718.85
Uses:
Project Fund Deposits:
Project Funds 1,600,000.00
Other Fund Deposits:
Reserve Fund 114,600.00
Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of [ssuance 65.000.00
Underwriter's Discount 35,000.00
100,000.00
Other Uses of Funds;
Additional Proceeds 3,118.85

1,817,718.85




P. 41
Jun 26,2020 1:07 pm Prepared by DBC Finance (Finance 6.004 demo:PAJAROSU-2020) Page 2

BOND SUMMARY STATISTICS

Pajaro-Sunny Mesa CSD

2020 Bonds
Dated Date 08/13/2020
Delivery Date 08/13/2020
Last Maturity 09/01/2045
Arbitrage Yield 3.444202%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.827238%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.876077%
All-n TIC 4.174761%
Average Coupon 4.000000%
Average Life (years) 15.087
Duration of Issue (years) 10.987
Par Amount 1,750,000.00
Bond Proceeds 1,817.718.85
Total Interest 1,056,100.00
Net Interest 1,023,381.15
Total Debt Service 2,8006,100.00
Maximum Annual Debt Service 114,600.00
Average Annual Debt Service 112,019.96

Underwriter's Fees (per $1000) |
Average Takedown  ~

Other Fee 20.000000
Total Underwriter's Discount 20.000000
Bid Price 101.869649
Par Average Average
Bond Component Valuye Price Coupon Life
Term 2030 505,000.00 106.241] 4,000% 5911
Term 2040 745,000.00 103.064 4.000% 15.896
Term 2045 500,000.00 102.675 4,000% 23.150
1,750,000.00 15,087
All-In Arbiteage
TIC TIC Yield
Par Value 1,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 1.750.000.00
+ Acerued Interest
+ Premium (Discount) 67,718.85 67,718.85 67,718.85
- Underwriter's Discount -35,000.,00 - ~35,000.00
- Cost of [ssuance Expense -63,000.00
-~ Other Amounts
Target Value 1,782,718.85 1,717.718.85 1,817,718.85
Target Date 08/13/2020 08/13/2020 08/13/2020

Yield 3.827238% 4.174761% 3.444202%




Jun 26,2020 1:07 pm Prepared by DBC Finance

P. 42

(Finance 6.004 demo:PAJAROSU-2020) Page 3

BOND PRICING
Pajaro-Sunny Mesa C8D
2020 Bonds
Maturity
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price
Term 2030:
09/01/2030 505,000 4.000% 3.200% 106.241 C
Term 2040: -
09/01/2040 745.000 4.000% 3.600% 103.064 C
Term 2045:
09/01/2045 500,000  4.000% 3.650% 102,675 C
1,750,000
Dated Date 08/13/2020
Delivery Date 08/13/2020
First Coupon 03/01/2021
Par Amount 1,750,000.00
Premium 67,718.85
Production 1,817,718.85  103.869649%
Underwriter's Discount -35,000,00 -2.000000%
Purchase Price 1,782,718.85  101.869649%

Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds

1,782,718.85




P. 43
Jun 26,2020 1:07 pm Prepared by DBC Finance (Finance 6.004 demo:PAJAROSU-2020) Page 4

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Pajaro-Sunny Mesa CSD

2020 Bonds
Annual
Period Debt Debt
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Service Service
03/0172021 38,500 38,500
09/01/2021 40,000 4,000% 35,000 75,000 113,500
03/01/2022 34,200 34,200
09/01/2022 45,000 4,000% 34,200 79,200 113,400
03/01/2023 33,300 33,300
09/01/2023 45,000 4.000% 33,300 78,300 111,600
03/01/2024 32,400 32,400
09/01/2024 45,000 4.000% 32,400 77,400 109,800
03/01/2025 ' 31,500 31.500
09/01/2025 50,000 4,000% 31,500 81,500 113.000
03/01/2026 30,500 30,500
09/01/2026 50,000 4.000% 30,500 §0,500 111,000
03/01/2027 29,500 29,500
09/01/2027 55,000 4,000% 29,500 84,500 114,000
03/01/2028 28,400 28,400
09/01/2028 55,000 4,000% 28,400 83,400 111,800
03/01/2029 27,300 27,300
09/01/2029 60,000 4,000% 27,300 87,300 114,600
03/01/2030 26,100 26,100
09/01/2030 60,000 4,000% 26,100 86,100 112,200
03/01/2031 24,900 24.900
09/01/2031 60,000 4.000% 24,900 84,900 109,800
03/01/2032 23,700 23,700
09/01/2032 65,000 4.000% 23,700 88,700 112,400
03/01/2033 22,400 22,400
09/01/2033 65,000 4,000% 22,400 87.400 109,800
03/01/2034 21,100 21,100
09/01/2034 70,000 4,000% 21,100 91,100 112,200
03/01/2035 19,700 19,700
09/01/2035 75,000 4.000% 19,700 94,700 114,400
03/01/2036 18,200 18,200
09/01/2036 75,000 4,000% 18,200 93,200 111,400
03/01/2037 16,700 16,700
09/01/2037 80,000 4.000% 16,700 96,700 113,400
03/01/2038 15,100 15,100
09/01/2038 80,000 4,000% 15,100 95,100 110,200
03/01/2039 13,500 13,500
09/01/2039 85,000 4,000% 13.500 98,500 112,000
03/01/2040 11,800 11,800
09/01/2040 90,000 4.000% 11,800 101,800 113,600
03/01/2041 10,000 10,000
09/01/2041 90,000 4.000% 10,000 100,000 110,000
03/01/2042 8,200 8,200
09/01/2042 95,000 4.000% 8,200 103,200 111,400
03/01/2043 6,300 6,300
09/01/2043 100,000 4.000% 6,300 106,300 112,600
03/01/2044 4,300 4,300
09/01/2044 105,000 4,000% 4300 109,300 113,600
03/01/2045 2,200 2,200
09/01/2045 110,000 4,000% 2,200 112,200 114,400

1,750,000 1,056,100 2,806,100 2,806,100




MONTEREY COUNTY
PUBLIC WORKS, FACILITIES & PARKS
Randell Ishii, MS, PE, TE, PTOE, Director

1441 Schilling Place, South 2nd Floor (831) 755-4800

Salinas, California 93901-4527 WWW.Co.monterey.ca.us
April 22, 2021 SENT VIA EMAIL
Don Rosa

Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services District
136 San Juan Road
Royal Oaks, CA 95076

RE: Notice of Availability/Offer to Sell Surplus Property (APN 117-221-034-000)

To All Interested Parties:

As required by Government Code Section 54220 of the State of California, the Successor Agency to the
Redevelopment Agency of the County of Monterey (County) is providing notification that the County intends to sell
the surplus property listed in the accompanying table and as described briefly below.

The subject surplus property is one (1) vacant parcel of land. The subject surplus property is approximately 0.71 acre
in size, has a land use designation of Prime Farmland/Agriculture, is located within a flood zone, and has no road
access.

In accordance with Government Code Section 54222, you have sixty (60) days from the date this offer was sent via
certified mail or electronic mail to notify the County of your interest in acquiring the property. However, this offer
shall not obligate the County to sell the property to you. Instead, the County would enter into at least ninety (90) days
of negotiations with you pursuant to Government Code Section 54223, If no agreement is reached on sales price and
terms, the County may market the property to the general public.

As required by Government Code Section 54227, if the County receives more than one letter of interest during this 60
day period, it will give first priority to entities proposing to develop housing where at least 25 percent of the units will
be affordable to lower income households. If more than one such proposal is received, priority will be given to the
proposal with the greatest number of affordable units. If more than one proposal specifies the same number of
affordable units, priority will be given to the proposal that has the lowest average affordability level.

In the event your agency or company is interested in purchasing the property, you must notify the County in writing
within sixty (60) days of the date this notice was sent via certified mail or electronic mail. Notice of your interest in
acquiring the property shall be delivered to Ivo Basor, Management Analyst, County of Monterey, Department of
Public Works, Facilities, & Parks, at 1441 Schilling P1, South Floor 2, Salinas CA 93901-4527. You may also direct
your questions to basori@co.monterey.ca.us or by calling 831-796-4527. The notice of interest must reference the

parcel APN and state your agency’s proposed use for the parcel.

Entities proposing to submit a letter of inferest are advised to review the requirements set forth in the Surplus Land
Act (Government Code Section 54220-54234).

Sincerely,

n\fr—' Id — &\,L.—L_
George K. Salcido
PWEFP-Real Property Specialist

Attachments: Attachment A — Surplus Property Location Map
Attachment B — Surplus Property Informational Spreadsheet



Attachment A
LOCATION OF SURPLUS LAND PARCEL APN 117-221-034-000

45



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road Royal Oaks, CA 95076
(831) 722-1389 e (831) 663-2181 e Fax (831) 722-2137
Email: info@pajarosunnymesa.com
Website: pajarosunnymesa.com

July 30, 2019

George Salcido, Real Property Specialist
Monterey County Resource Management Agency
1441 Schilling Place, South Building, 2n4 Floor
Salinas, CA 93901-4527

Dear Mr. Salcido:
SUBJECT: Monterey County Agricultural Parcel APN 117-221-034

PURPOSE: To have the Deed for APN 117-221-034 transferred to the Pajaro Sunny Mesa
Community Services District (PMSCSD)

BACKGROUND:

a. In 2010, the Redevelopment Agency, Monterey County received two APNs from
Granite Construction Inc. APN 117-341-009 and APN 117-341-010 for development
of a 5 acre Pajaro Community Park and APN 117-221-034, a .7 acre of agricultural
Jand to the west of the Pajaro Community Park across the Southern Pacific railroad
tracks. See attachment A for location of APN 117-341-009 and APN 117-341-010
(Pajaro Community Park) and APN 117-221-034 (.7 acre of agricultural land)

b. One of the conditions with approval of the Pajaro Community Park was no
entrance fees or other direct fees could be charged for use of the Pajaro Community
Park, including reservations and other fees. Fees and Hours of Operations of the
Pajaro Community Park were provided by the Monterey County Economic
Development Department in Memorandum dated December 12, 2011. See
attachment B for a copy of the memorandum

“A. Hours of Operation - The park will be open to the public during
daylight hours seven days a week and locked by maintenance personnel
during the night. Night-time lighting will be minimal and for security
purposes only.

P. 46



B. Cost - The park will be open to all members of the public free of charge.
Youth, seniors and families will not be charged a park entrance or
membership fee. Use fees will not be required for use of the running
track, basketball court, playground, and picnic areas with tables and
benches.”

c. Prior to transferring the deed to Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services District,
Monterey County required the District show proof of funds to maintain the Pajaro
Community Park for five years This requirement was achieved by donations from
business and individuals in the community. The yearly cost to maintain the Pajaro
Community Park is $50,000.00 to $55,000.00. See attachment C for the approved
FY 2019-2020 budget for the Pajaro Community Park.

DISCUSSION:

a. APN 117-221-034 was appraised in August 2014 by Alex Hale Appraisals; their fair
market value of the property was $45,000.00. See attachment D for a copy of the
appraisal.

b. The property also has value if leased to the owners of APN 117-221-033; who are
currently using the property as if it were a part of their APN. The value of this .7
acre, if leased on today’s market. would generate an estimated annual revenue of
$2,500.00.

. Tf APN 117-221-034 was deeded to Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District, the District Board of Directors and the General Manager would determine
the best option, sell or lease, and use the funds to support the annual maintenance
costs of the Pajaro Community Park.

RECOMMENDATION: Monterey County transfer the deed of APN 117-221-034 to Pajaro
Sunny Mesa Community Services District to be used as a dedicated revenue source for
the maintenance of the Pajaro Community Park.

Respectfully submitted,

Don Rosa Harry Wiggins

General Manager President of the Board
Pajaro Sunny Mesa Pajaro Sunny Mesa
Community Services District Community Services District

cc: Supervisor John PhillipsDistrict 2,
County of Monterey

P.

47



STAFF REPORT/WORK PLAN

2021-2022

Capital Expenditures:

Pajaro-Generator (Now in service) Payments from Capital Reserve;
e 12 monthly payments of $1394.82. (60- month term)

~ Sunny Mesa-Well # 1 needs casing repair, currently inoperable.
e Casing failure, allowing gravel-pack to be pumped into distribution system.

Vega-Marlin Ln. Generator Replacement (Deemed not legal for use by Air Board)
o MBARD is not allowing generator to be used, cannot be permitted or
retrofitted.

Normco-Berta Tank #1 Re-hab bottom, interior due to leaks (empty, off-line)
o Bolted steel design, with flooring “pie-slices” fail over time. Interior coating
process will correct this issue.

Vierra-Celeste Tanks (off-line for 17+ years) Property owner requests removal.

o Staff has reviewed several options; possibility of putting back on-line,
using for fire storage, etc. Any option for use would cost double or triple
the removal cost. Removal not mandated by Mo Co Health.

TOTAL

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: (non-ordinary)

Cal OES Grant match to generate Local Hazard Mitigation Plan
o 75%-25% matching grant. District Engineer Tom Yeager is preparing a
Request for Proposal, for mailing, and to be advertised, in an effort to select
a consulting firm.

$16,750

$15,000

$30,000

$35,000

$20,000

$116,750

$37,500

P.

48



P. 49

(papnpaul Jou)

000°085C $

000°000°T $

000°00S $

000005 $

ooo‘08 $

000°00S $

pasodoud |er0l

uonelljigey-ay juel osefed

sjuawadueyul AJundag aylg

spuawanosdw uonesiunwwo) Alljoe,

SdD pUue 13s12492X3 A|BA/M J3|1El L JBA 0IPAH

welSoud uawade|day J213iA

SISNIAX3T FYNLND AISOd0Ud FAIM LITdL1SIT

0SL'TZE S

0SLL8¢ $

0sz‘00s $

osT'ity $

osL'vsy S

0sZ'e8vE S

000°STZ $

0SLIET §

00S€9T S

0sz‘0sz S

IAIDSIY
12N

000912 $

oo....,.. A TANE S

000’26 $

00s'2st $

oos'er  $

0sL9t  §

0SL99 §

0SL1I8T S

0S£'99T $

0SL9TT $

sasuadxg
|enuuy

000°0ST $

0000ST §

000'0ST S

000'0ST $

0000ST $

0000ST $

000°'0ST $

000°0ST S

000°0ST S

000°0ST S

»U01INGLIIU0)
201353y
[enuuy

06.'/8¢ $

0SZ'00S $

0sZ'lvy $

0SL'vSY $

osz'sre  $

4 ¥ PORVER e TENS. S L

S3SN3IdX3 ANV IAHISTY TVLIdVO

0001 S

0SLTET S

00S€9T S

0S2'08T $

000°L¥2 S

SENIDSDY
[eyded




P. 50

dID4A UL DEOZ-TZOZ\CJUI 30Tpng ZZ0Z-TZ0Z\OJU1 39dpng\=aly sadampioog\:e

ST'9P8'E S |ET L1 [0E |v0OZ | 000'0S S ‘33|3 pUe [3ued |043u0] dwing IpaA _ISIA
69'L0E'T  $ |ET LT |0€ |v0OZ | 000'0E § (M3} 08) 403RI9URS) IPIIA BISIA
96'980'T § |ET LT |0y |vDOZ | OOO'ST & (45 00T) "2p|Ig [B211ID3|3 BPIAA RISIA
YUYeLT S |8s LT |SL |00 | 000'00T § (129 000°59) YueL3pan eisip
YT'LSE sz € |oT |eroz|o0ST  § *dinb3 autio|yd
ESEL S$|ve |8 |or |sTOZ [00S'T S FuIp|ing 3uLo|Y)
PIESE'T  § |TT € |sz |stoz |ooooE $ (13 0¥ "dy 0E) dwnd [P BPJAA BISIA
ooo’s $| -  §|ooo'ot §| - & - | - gloosz ¢ - ¢| - ¢|ooosr ¢§|zresrer § |e303gns esa Auuns
YT LSE S|z € |0T |810T | 00S'T S *dindb3 aupo|y)
€S'EL S |vE 9 Ot |[STOT | 00S'Z S Suip|ing auLio|yD
TLS8LT S |UT g€ |os |ss6T | 0O0'SsT  § (=2 ) D3[3 pue [aued [0J3U0) dLINd AQSY
00529 HEN 6 |sz |ztoz |ooooT  § , dy pg —sdwingd Ja3s00g T
000s2Z'T  $ |8 LT |Sz |¥00Z | 00O'OT $ dy ST — sdwing 1335008 ¢
p00°000'T S |S SE |o¥ |986T | 0OO'S S (45 96) Ep|g dwingd Jaisoog
TLSES s |8z Z |0E |6T0Z [ 00O'ST S dH ST - dwnd [[am Z#
9£'9ET'T  § |22 £ |sC 8107 | 000'sz  § | (4edatduised spaau)dH 09-(3234 0Sz) dwnd oM T#
9z'0T¥'s  $ [6E 9€ |SL |S86T | 000'0SZ $ (e@ T)uel [eD 000002
; §| - $|o000'0E $|oo00'0r $|o000'SZ §|OSL'ST §|0SZ'WZ $[0SLOT §|0sL9r §|oSc9r  §| LowRLEy $ [e303ns otefeq
9B'TIYT'L  § (VT 9€ |0S |S86T | 000'00T $ *33|3 pUe [3ued |013u0) diung
00°05¢ S |0T 0 |0t |Te0Z | DOS'T H *dinb3 uoieULIOlYD
YTLSE S |¥T 9 |0S |SB6T | 000'S H {4s 5¢) 'dp|g uoneuLoyd
000082 S |v 9€ |Ov |SBET | DOO'DE  § Uel 2newnaudoipAH (B9 0008
£9'999'9  $ |9 v€ |ov |[£86T [ 000OF § juel diewnaudolpAH [BD 000FT
9F'BEST S €T T |ST  |600Z | 0OD'OZT S J0joN/dwing 3UIGJNL [BIIIIBA dH 09
00'0szs S |¥ 98 |OF |S86T | 000°ST S Joj0N/dwing uign] [B2143A dH 00T
SSPSY $ 1T vT [Sz |co0z | ooO's  $ o301 dwng ||PM dH 09
00°SL8'T S |¥ 9€ |OF |S86T | 00S'L S 3 00z dwind [13M dH 09
- $ [T 9 |S€ |S86T | 000'000'T $ ysiqiny-ay (22 T) JueL |29 000'0TS
0SL'9T § 0SL'9T § D0SL'9T § 0SL9T $§ 0SL'9T $ 000SL'9T § SE 0 S T20T 0S8'€Ee S (sns959y [eudeD- S1R9A G JAAD padURULY)ICIRIDUDD
oieled
1431340 | TZOT | 34N [YISNOD INvA NOILdI¥IS3a
ASN NI TN43SN | ¥v3A ANINIIVITY
sz 153

NV1d INIWIAOYdINI TVLIdYD dV3A OT
1DIH1SIA SIDIAYEIS ALINNININOD YSIIN ANNNS/OHYIVd



344 UL CEOZ-TZOT\OJU| 39Tpng ZZOZ-TZOZ\OJUL d: B\is

$ oos?2 $ om0 & - § - $ LLpTH'T %

i i 2 [ \\[TWJI' bt - R e EPTLSE  § 0000 ¢ "02[3 PUE [aued |0J3uc] dwing Utliein
&5 e OF | B4 =) 3 ) 99'689  $ |6z [TT [ov [0TOZ | o0D'0Z S (35N 10} pijeA 30U)(M3l09) JO3BI3UaD UEN

- e IY'B9ET S |6T TT |0E |OTOZ | 0OO'SP S {dy ov @ 7) sdwnq Ja3s00g uiei

EYTLSE S 0TOZ | 0000 § (45 092) "3p|g dwng utjey

1e303qNS BT# ID{IE|

007052 S |0T Ot [0S |T86T | 00ST [ *23|3 pUE [aued [043u0) dwng
- S oy |SE |T86T |000'ST § s (40301 QA -Sjue] Joppe|g
ym 3oe(day) - yue) snewnaudospAH (e 00§

00°529 S|¥ Tt |st  |otoZ | 00S'Z S (dys o3 azisdn)dwnd suiguny [eo1UaA dH €
Lriee S|tT v |ST |£T0Z | 00T S dwng auIgInL [B3ILIA dH §
0S°Z1E $ |z€ € |SE |BTOZ |00OOT $ (4 8L€) dwng [PM dH §°2
- sle 0 [S€ |T86T | 000'0E § 23e3|IqeH-3Y (29 ) jueL |29 000'ST
814 abje|g

26'LIRBE $ [e303qns e3ap
L9°9TY S |zt 8 |0Z |[€TOZ | OOO'S B Syue] 2inssaid ¢
‘‘‘‘‘ | 251 set |8 |oz |[eroc |ooos S 122113933 pue dwind dH T

BT'8T8T

000°02

EHEETE) (o)

Sjuey pue dwind 1915004 Sealpuy

SLEVE'T

000°0ST

(128 000"g2T) JuelL sealpuy

yUeL sealpuy

ZTeT

000's

uoijess dungd uileny

syuey ssa.d pue dwnd Jajsooq dy G aue ey

88'TLI'T

ooo'sL.  §

(129 0T'S) yueL aue Ley

HueL auey [1es)

TLSBLT S ooo‘st $ 23[3 PUE [aued [0J3U0]) dwind jeapeQ
98ZYI'T  $ 0000 $ (MY00T) 203219U95 JeaPED
.... L0728 4 It |ov |oToZ | OOO'ST  $ (128 00079) uel JnewnaudoJpAH JE3pED
85'TEYT S |6T TT |0€ |0TOZ | 0OO'DS & (dy 0g @ "eag) sdwng Ja3s00g JeapieQ
65°0Lv'T  $ |vE 9 [or [stoCz|o00'0S § (45 092) "Fpjg dwnd jeapie0
0S'Z9ST S (9 |TT |SL |oTOZ | 00O'0OT § (12 000°56) 3uBL Jeape0
65'0LY s |t g8 |sz |eT0z (00O & dH S - 1030 dwind [Pm
6504 S (LT 8 |sz |et0z [ooO® & dwnd [[m

TAYISTY IVANNY 1431340

an
ndasn

amvin
ANIWIDYdIY
s

dH S - ||l9M je3]HED

NOLLdI¥DS3a

N¥1d LINIWIAOYINI TVLIdYD YVIA 0T
12141814 S3DIAH3S ALINNININOD YSIIN ANNNS/0UVIVd



diDJA UBL 0EOZ-TZOZ\P3u1 1RIpNg ZZ0Z-TZ0Z\OJUI 29Tpng\sa|y Jadaaxyyoog\is

P. 52

6TVIL S|L € |0T |[8TOT | 000'S H *dinb3 auuo|yd
8E'60T S (e 8 |ov |eTOZ |ODS'E  § 3uip|ing 45 vPT
6SOLYT S |LT 8 |ST |[ETOZ | 000'ST  $ |ET0Z) |2ued |eJ3u0] duwing Pue [|am dH 05
- s lz- < (0T 666T | 000'ST S [aued [[2m AQ8Y
8LLLE S |6 Tz |0E |oo0Z | 00S'T S *29|3 pue [aued [os3u0D duwind AQDZT
EE'EEE s |sT 0T |Sz |TTOZ | DOO'S s 1030l - dWng [[9M LA dH 05
000SZ'T  $ |8 zz |0 |686T [ 000'0T § duing - (3 05£) dwind [[3M LA dH 09
0

v0'LET S |vs TZ |s.Z |oooz | oO8ZT S Suipling 45 9
i . SRR B3!S []9 - ButpueT ssolq
|7 S 000 ST S 00 b S 0= SIID00TB A6 0 e S (o ST IO0CSIRRST G = § 99z05zE § [2303qnS- 03y ped J[EA/ AdjduE]
¥ ('ed 7) Juawiuopueqy |3 - 0l3Ped 3|ep/A|SuR]
00008 S |TE 8 Oy |€T0Z | 00008 § (ea ) suey ald 29 0OO'ST
| 86708 STt 6 |05 |2TOZ | 00SC S '03|3 pUe [aued [043U07) dwind
EE'ETT S |sT 0T (ST [TT0Z | DOT'E S (34 05¢) dwnd 19 dH §
0005 slee |8 [ov [eroz{oosT § jue3 Ajod 00SZ
90°L%T S |LT 8 sz €107 | 005’ s |oued joJquod dwnd ipay
£9'99T $|9 v |0T [LT0T | 00O'T S dwnd Jpay dH T
0S'7I8 S |ze 8 |Or |€T0Z | 000 & SUB DIUASIY 7
| o5 LEv S |ze 8 |Or [ETOT | 000%T $ SUB PUBSUAAID 7
EEEER  $ |9 v |0T [£TOZ | 0CO'S S (3 7) WaisAs [e2iway)
[4%T4 S |¥E v |S¢ |086T | 000°0T up|ing 45 96
AUS[PM ‘enysor-da/ Aaduet
TE'Z6T S |ET LE [0S |V86T | DOS'T S *23|3 PUB [9UBd |CJ3U0) dwind
EE'EEE'S S |E LE |Ov |¥B6T | 000'ST ¢ juBL diRewNaudolpAH [BD 000T
SZ'EST'T  § €T ¢T |sz |00z | 00D'ST  $ (ea 7) dwing J23500g dH 0T
69°L0ELT § (€T L€ |0S |¥B6T | 000'STZ S (e2 2) yuel (29 000'ST]
S ueL - 0ayIed AeA/ Aajduey
0 |966T| 005Z o 23|3 puD jaund jo.3u0) dwnd AQSY
ST |966r| 0000 S (3 052) dwnd j1apm dH OF
sz |9s6T| 0000Z S Butpying 45 ZSE€|
F2UAUIS 10 LA € Saiaoq woAun) Abusil

DAMISTIWANNY | L4340 | TZOZ | 34N [HlSNOD anva NOLLJI¥DS3a

350 N1|In435N | wvAA | INIWOVIATY
Isuw3s us3

g NV1d LNIWIAOHINI TYLIdVD ¥V3A OT .
1D19.1S1d S3DIAYIS ALINNIWINGCD YSIIN ANNNS/O¥YIVd



P. 53

dID 44 UAL OEOZ-TZOT\CIU] 13Tpng TZOZ-TZ0Z\0M| Y0dpng\saly sadaayyoog\is

= Sl S RS e e S 3] ] T [ SO'6TT slev |8 |05 |eroz |o00's ¢ *93]3 pue [pue4 [e3u0] dwng
= ) MR S — m T o[- s : 0005 m‘ = 000SZ'T S |v 9 |oT |sTOZ | 00O'S 3 “dinb3 aupojud
= m B m — m e |». - Iw ; = ‘m —— 5 - 9T'€9T’'s S |6T 9 SZ |STOZ | DOO'0OT S +dinb3 JuawieaJ ] |01IUO0D UOISOLIOD)
~ s|ooosz §| - I e RS R KRG - S|t Tv |Ov |0B6T | 000'ST  § (Q4A/m s9e]doy) dwod /m opeWnaudolpAH 0O0T
- ‘m‘ = 3 Yo m o 5 = m = \m = m e 9L'P06'T S |TZ v |Sz |L102 | OOD'OF S (1 09g) dwnd ||2p dH OST
- m e :w. e m = ln-l.llﬂ e \m e fw TSRS m. = 00529 S |8t LZ |SL |¥BET | DOO'DE S Buip|inng 45 05y
‘ TR igem o ~ [P/ BUUEZUEL - OJIARON

. Sl O i E34 P i PR O3 O3] VRG] 00°szT slov  Jor Jos [rroz|ooos & *29]3 PUE [9UEd [043UC) duwing
- S| (3 R | W] L Y e PG TLSBLT S (9T 9z |ov [se6T | coo'sz “dw0d /m oRewnaudoIpAH 000T
S BT T i O ) T V3 i 00sZ  $|w [T |s¢ |ozoc |oogT S dundaH s
ST IR i il bR [l 3l S ] i e BFSOT S| |8 |5 |etoz | oo8T  § dundan s
T R ) R 31 i 8 o i e BTTVY'S S V€ |t |SZ |086T | 000GET § (12da1 5pasU J(53) UEL 65 000'0T
S [T B TR [TRTRNS [REeeg At e[RRI s e €50687 S|¥S [T |SL |OT0Z | 00OSET § {Sm) YueL 29 p00'0zT
ST ) Pt ) [OEPPeen J) et ) B O BT 9T'80F  $|6¢ |9¢ |SL |se6t | 0000Z S BUIp|Ing 45 00T
-~ uocAue) e319d - QJINEON

= ST SE- SR IR ST S AN SN R S T S $ BI'YIET $ 00S'EE  $ I®303qnS prandunds|
g i S|t i S ] peterer s ot~ o = ) Rl e S s s $ | ov'eg $lee [tT Jos [otoz[oosT @ $ 33[3 PUE [aUeq [0U0) dwing
N DR s P A T | i B S P! ) PRl L5 §|6cviz  s[st [iT |5 |otoz [o000T S (3 002) SWnd [PM dH 52
R B B N S G s s ) A A AR A A A (25 1) JJUEL 2ns591d € 05T
3 T - 3§ 3 § 3 sl = S| = S| -  S|zswt S|w |19 |5z |o%er |ooooz & ) SuipIing 45 007

Jaiep playdunds

$ $ g 600280 $ % |e303qns Supuey ssop
5 e Silee STy Silee A IE S iy s e oo = oyl ot i= S| zesesT sty |6 [os [ztoz [ooo'ss  § 33[3 pUB [aUe |013UC] AWngd AQgY
SRR R Y ) LT S F3) [ S [T = 78 [ 15 [ S§|zetsT  s|tt |6 |oz |ztoz |oo0z S (22 v} yueL Joppelg
00z S —~ H .oom.h sl = S Ao | v w. - m - Ss|oocoset s|9 6 |ST |eZTOZ | 00S'L [ (4 07) dwnd Ja1scog dH ST
d.do...ov v.. : = —_ 000°0% m s m e S| oocoo00z S [T €2 |ST |866T | 0O0'OF S (22 7) (3 07) dwnd J235008 dH OF
Sa.o..mmm & = u» Bo.m_ﬂw Frre m RR X 7 - m Ton L S| 6TyTL'ST $ L € |0E |[B66T | 00DOTT $ J0318J3U3D MY SLT
] R [ ) P (e Y PO Ry e Y L e $|tezers s|cs |ez |5 |86t | 0000z © {29 €) %U2L 3103 [2D 00065
v $ = s - m G m = ‘m Y : Srse g [ensuiidgiyme S| zovse s |28 €¢ |SL |B66T [ 0000 § SUIp|INg 45 ZSE
215 yue) - Jurpue] sso

.n_moﬂ 00z B 6Z02 ,g b nmllﬁ . m.ﬂon vZoz EZ0T TZ0Z IS IVANNY | Lmaan | TzZoz | 24n |uisnod INVA NOLLdI¥D53a

M“ﬂm_.w.ﬁ INA3SN | ¥YIA FZw.Swmeﬁmwm

NY1d LNFWIAOHdINI TVLIdYD ¥V3A 0T
1D1¥1S10 S3DIAYAS ALINNWINOD YSIIN ANNNS/QYVIVd



P. 54

dI34A UL DEOZ-TZOZ\CJU[ 39TpNg ZZ0Z-TZOZ\OIU1 390png\saly sadosspoogyis

000'9TZ $ | 00S'Z9Z $ | 0D0'Z6 S | 00S'ZST $ | OOS'Ey  § | 0S£'9T  $ | 0SL%99 § | OSL'TBTS | 05£'992¢ | 0SZ9TT  § | OT'TOO'TZZ § (sainyipuadxa [eydeD) TE0Z-720T)
(139¥VL IAYISTY) STVLOL
N S S 000 T G SR N 0O R U E SR $ O0SZE § 0000Z § 000'SZZ$ 0000Z § 98'E0STT § |E303qNS ELITIA
_I- ] R S e T 5] [ [ _Soulmw_ _ - mT- _3 _8 _Emﬁ _8%,& _ (3 z) jueL [2D 000'ST
000'0T $ Z PUE T S[[am owaqg
_ _ _ _ — — _ 2315 )|UB ] PEayMOLly/MAIAUIE]d - 338353 BIIAIA|
cﬂﬂmm s (panowal ag 03 paau ‘aulj-yo)syue] adeio}s
e s IS T e B T e e [ A ) RS e i 1 $[i99T S|zt |8 |o¢ |ewoc|oooz s (22 v) uey sappelg 129 6TT
e ] e 3 PSR | gl 5 - o R b ) . st = S| zes s |zz € |sz |stOT | COB'T 3 dwing 1215008 dH §
a5 JIysoog - addassing eip
| S PR | Ty o L R e | M L e S

SRR 3 RERRTE Y L P o) s S X T i | a3 e §[8szze  §|te |6 |ov [etoc|oo00r S lPUEd (000D duing
SR ¥ W BN [T P T R R [ §[7etsy S|t |6 |ov |cioz [o000%T 8 SlUEL puzsuaaIn 7
= O | e H , Simes $ - 2 sloosz | - S| - m - S| L99T¥ SE ¥ |0t |{TOZ |00ST S juawdinb3 uoReuLIOlD
T £ 3| I 7| N s o e s o] [ s CHl [kt FARRRC [ R s|oooosz st 6 [ot [zroz|oosz S duind 1335009 dH T
= S = S [ m R m - S - w = m LSS m . m o 7 S| 2zsv9 S |T€ 6 ot |zTo0T | 0002 S 3UB] UOHRIULUIPAS |BD 00ST
3315 [P\ UA0LITAEIN - 593E353 BTN
3 Sijat= §|o00T §| - SHRee o | ) P | AR R S PRSI = s [1- g€ [se [s86T [oo0Z JUEL JOpPe|g puB dWnd dH T,
T ; Trerrs 00008 5| - 5| — foooosz s|v |9t |ov |s@eT |0000E "2183IqeH-0Y (23 ) JUEL [D 000'ST
: ; 7 i | 2315 YU WoYIae - SIIE3ST ELIA |
O0S€T § OOD'SE § o00'S $§ - § 00sZ § - $ 000's § -~ $ 000'SZ § OOO'SE § eS'BLL'EZ § [e303qNS O3ULION
- 3| e [ B O R e S [anEA S | sl T G LRI O = S| Lzize S |TT 67 |OF |Z66T | 00S'Z S [BuEd [0J3u0) dwing
S RS o M) et ) TR TR R T e S|+ |6z |s¢ [eeet |o0000T 3§ (3 082) 9Wnd [Pm dH £°2
PEOY 420D - OJINHON
i WS I G| EEI-IR EREGH | A | ol S 1a= Y PR Pm s v FHl [ et o s|vrzse $lzv [8 [os [eroz [ooo'st A¥d 93pRj E1128 OOARON
Oooar §|oo0or §| - S| - 3 "5 — e [ . m.. = ..w - S|TTTITT S |6 Tvr [0S |086T | 000OT  § “39|3 pUB [dued |013uo) dwing
(00SE 5 00sT 5| : s o9ty 5|8 |7 |or |zioz |05z 3 a3 2uRolD
R ) e 3 T 3 [ T m S Py R % DT T 3 T $|osze6  s|ot |6 |sc |coc |ooosT  § (% 02&) dwnd [P H 08
e e e e S e e Sl S eS| oo St [tv |sL |oset [omosz S Sulpiing 35 Z5€
12\ BH3E ~ 0JINHON

mmuw Q€0 . 6Z0Z : Faﬂ v Lmn. T 9zoz 5202 vzoz E202 ZZoz uiunué:zz« ‘Mh.ru_p_‘ ﬂ&u ‘Mm: u1sNOD INA T B NOLLdI¥DS3a

; mm.”ﬂ““ N43sN | ¥v3A ._.stmwuﬂsnmz

NV1d LNFWIAOEdINI TVLIdVD 4V3A OT
1DIY1S1d SIDIAYEIS ALINNININOD YSIIA ANNNS/OYYIVd



P. 85

PAJARO STREET LIGHTING ASSESMENT
2021-2022
Preliminary Comparison Budget

2020-2021 2021-2022

REVENUE

Parcel Assessments 41,100.00 41,100.00

EXPENSE

Utilities (PG&E) 28,000.00 28,000.00

Maintenance & Administration 12,000.00 12,000.00

Professional Services (Legal & Accounting) 1,100.00 1,100.00
41,100.00 41,100.00

REVENUE 41,100.00  41,100.00

EXPENSE 41,100.00  41,100.00

0 0

No Change to budget this year.



STREET MAINTENANCE / SUBDIVISION MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET

2021-2022

REVENUE

Parcel Assessments through Monterey County Tax Roll

EXPENSE

Monies held in restricted Acct. for street sealing and repairs
Fees for service paid to vendors
Contract fees paid to District

Total Expense

REVENUE

EXPENSE

Notes: Restricted bank account balance as of 5-19-21 is $220,842.12

Monies are held for the following subdivisions:

Stone Ridge Estates, Fair Way, Paris Ct, Rose Ct., Heritage Cr., Golf Cr., Colonial Cr.

63,800

District provides services to the seven subdivisions, such as, street maintenance, storm drain

maintenance, landscape maintenance, banking, and bill payments to vendors.

District provides the assessment information to Mo. Co., annually, per data bond capture review.

District charges actual cost of $31,150 to perform these services.

P.

56



PAJARO COMMUNITY PARKS/PUBLIC AREAS
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET

Preliminary Comparison Budget

2021-2022

REVENUE

(1% Special District Tax-Assessed/ collected by Mo. Co.)

EXPENSE

Tot-Lot (Cayetano Park-Florence @ Cayetano)
Berlanga Park (Stender Ave.)

Memorial Park (Salinas Rd. @ Stender Ave.)
Monument Park (Porter Dr. @ San Juan Rd.)
Misc.(Pajaro Sign maintenance, curb painting, graffiti
Total Labor

(4.75 hrs./week X 40 wks. X $100./hr)

Groundskeeping Materials and Supplies
Total Expense

REVENUE
EXPENSE

2.0 hrs./week

1.25 hrs./week
1.25 hrs./week
1.25 hrs./week

.25 hrs/week
4.75 hrs./week

Notes: Pro-Rata Tax Assessment (1% Special District Tax) is projected at $25000

for this fiscal year.

2020-2021  2021-2022
25,000 25,000
8,000 8,000
5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000
1,000 1,000
24,000 24,000
1,000 1,000
25,000 25,000
25,000 25,000
25,000 25,000
0 0

P. 87



Pajaro Park
Preliminary Comparison Budget

2021-2022

Personnel Costs
Management & Administration
Park Labor

TOTAL PERSONNEL:

Operating Costs

Sewer

Garbage Service

Electricity - Lights/Special Events - Phone
Alarm Service

Janitorial Supplies

Office Supplies

Building & Grounds Materials

Other Supplies & Materials

Pajaro Water Bond and Property Tax
Gate closing (Security Patrol)

TOTAL OPERATING:

Reserve

ANNUAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

2020-2021 2021-2022
$ 3,250 3,000
30,600 32,000
31,650 35,000
360 360
3,700 4,200
4,500 4,200
350 350
3,700 4,200
360 360
1,500 1,500
2,600 2,600
5,700 6,000
22,770 23,770

§ 54,420 $ 58,770

P.

58



2021-2022

NOTES TO BUDGET P. 59

Account No: Account Name: Description
Income: '
4001-4015 |[Water Rate Revenue
Projected increase of 15% over 2020-2021 actual (thru April)

4110 Hydrant Sales
Increased budget amount, based on consistently higher sales

4140 Connection Fees 2 known connections to be added this year

4350 Interest Revenue Decreased due to re-classification

Expenses: Indirect

5000 Salaries and Wages Tncrease represents an hourly increase to all employees
based on compensation schedule, approximately 3.8%
average, increased overtime and vacation pay-out
projections, integration of contract labor (524,000),

5010 Contract Labor Eliminated contract labor, and integrated into salaries and
wages. Determined that we do not necessarily meet the
criteria of "contract labor". Impact: nominal increase in
workers comp., much easier to handle through regular
payroll.

5050 Employee Health Insurance Slight increase expected this year

5070 Employee Retirement Increase follows wages

5140 Building Repair & Maintenance |Decrease: Last year included office exterior paint. (57000)

5145 District Wide Repair & Maint. Decrease: Last year included security cameras (54000)

5180 Casualty/Liability Insurance Projected 6.5% increase in premium

5250 Legal Expenses Budget decrease, returning to normal, general business

5260 Accounting & Bookkeeping Slight increase to annual audit expected this year

5266 Engineering Expense Includes Cal OES grant match amount $37,500

Expenses:
Direct

5190 Soil and Water Testing Slightly higher sampling quantity due this year

5325 Permits Anticipation of new generator permits

5360 Fuel-Generator Fuel for new generators

Debt Service
Bond Payments-Generators $113,500. Principal and interest
All bonds and Re-Org Loan $300,300/year, $25,025/month
Capital Reserve
[Add to Capital Reserve $150,000 | Expenditures- $116,750
Operating Reserve
|Add surlus funds, end of year




2021-2022

Preliminary Comparison Budget P
Income 2020-2021 | 2021-2022
4001| Route 1 [Pajaro 271,000 321,000
4002| Route 2 |Pajaro 276,000 | 315,000
4003| Route 3 |Commercial (Pajaro) 277,000 292,000
4004| Route 4 |Trailer Park (Pajaro) 13,500 16,000
4005| Route 5 |[San Juan Apts 13,400 13,500
4006/ Route 6 |Sunny Mesa 143,700 160,000
4007| Route 7 |C.S.A. 73 Hillcrest/Bay Farms 158,000 173,000
4008| Route 8 |Vega/Vista Verde 156,300 182,000
4010| Route 10 |Springfield 10,500 10,200
4011| Route 11 |Moss Landing 271,000 310,000
4012| Route 12 |Blackie Road 31,700 40,200
4013| Route 13 [Normco 345,000 391,000
4014| Route 14 |Vierra Estates 52,600 60,700
4015 Route 15 |Langley/Valle Pacifico 32,900 37,500
Water Services SubTotal 2,052,600 2,322,100
4100 Late Payment Penalties 5,000 5,000
4101 Billing Adjustments 500 200
4110 Hydrant Sales 5,000 10,000
4115 Test Fees (Cross Conn-Yearly-Pajaro) 7,500 7,500
4140 Connection Fees/Capacity Fees 4,300 7,400
4141 Application Fees 550 550
4146 Other Fees 400 400
Sl U 63,800 63,800
Vega Bond Assessments 278,000 289,000
Pro Rata Tax Collection 25,000 25,000
4285 PVWMA Collection Fee 27,000 29,000
4300 Collection Previous w/o account 500 250
4305 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,500 1,000
4340 Utility Reimbursement 28,000 28,000
4341 Lighting Admin Reimbursement 12,000 12,000
4345 Customer Reimbursements
4346 District 25% Overhead Fee 500 500
4350 Interest Revenue 5,700 150
4355 Audit/Bookkeeping Re-imbursement 700 700
4360 Legal Counsel Reimbursement 400 400
5794 Pajaro Water Bond 40,500 40,500
Other Subtotal 506,850 521350
Total Income 2,559,450 2843450

60



2021-2022

P 61

Preliminary Comparison Budget

Expenses INDIRECT ; ; 2020-2021 2020-2021
5000 |Salaries and Wages 762,000 830,000
5005 Administative Fees 6,000 6,000

5010 Contract Labor 24,000 -
5030 Payroll Tax Expense 16,000 16,000
5040 Workers Comp Insurance 20,000 20,000
5050 Employee Health Insurance 188,000 190,000
5070 Employee Retirement 114,300 120,000
5090 Other Employee Expense 2,500 3,000
5120 Property Taxes 1,500 1,500
5130 Utilities - Office 4,000 4,000
5140 Building Repair & Maintenance 15,000 7,500
5145 District Wide Repair & Maint 16,000 12,000
5150 Garbage Service 3,700 4,200
5160 Office Equipment Rental 10,000 10,000
5165 Computer Software 10,000 10,000
5170 Office Equipment Repair & Maint 3,600 3,600
5175 Small Tools - Repair & Maint. 1,000 1,000
5180 Casulty Insurance/Liability Insurance 31,000 33,000
5200 Billing Supplies 3,700 3,700
5240 Office Supplies 3,500 3,500
5245 Postage 8,500 8,500
5250 Legal Expenses 27,000 20,000
ore bense Re Org Loa 13,000 11,300
B e 3 ancedile 2,400 4,000
5260 Accounting & Bookkeeping 37,000 38,500
5266 Engineering Expense District Wide 41,000 38,500
5270 Automotive - Repair & Maint 10,000 10,000
5280 Seminars & Conferences 500 500
5290 Travel Expenses 500 500
5300 Books & Subscriptions 1,500 1,500
5305 Water Conservation Program 1,500 3,000
5320 Membership Fees & Dues 20,000 20,000
5326 Licenses and Certifications 2,000 2,000
5330 Telephone 17,000 17,000
5340 Burglar Alarm Monitoring 800 800

5250 Cash Over/Short

5370 Fuel - Trucks 24,000 26,000
5390 Bank Charges 200 300
5391 Credit Card Transaction Fees 6,000 8,000
5400 Miscellaneous Expense 200 200

6560 Payroll Processing Expenses 600 -
6577 COP Debt Service - Interest 78,000 75,400
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,627,500 1,565,000




2021-2022

Preliminary Comparison Budget P.
[Expenses DIRECT 2020-2021 |2021-2022
5190 Soil and Water Tests 32,000 37,500
5220 Water System - Repair & Maint 225,000 225,000
' | [StreetVMaintenance e 32,650 32,650
Parks - Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000
5265 Engineering Expenses 2,000 1,000
5310 Utilities - Well Site 170,000 170,000
5315 Utilities - Street Lighting 28,000 28,000
5325 Permits 25,000 30,000
5360 Fuel - Generator 1,500 3,000
5426 Vega Assmnt Bond Expense 6,000
5428 COP Bond Expense 3,500 3,500
5433 Water Bond Expense - Interest 10,600 10,600
| 5660 |Freight&Delvery
6575 Vega Debt Service - Interest X ‘ 143,000 137,000
' Total Expenses DIRECT 674,250 685,250
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,527,500 1,565,000
Total Expenses 2,201,750 2,250,250
Total Income 2,559,450 2,843,450
Total Expenses 2,201,750 2,250,250
Gross Net 357,700 593,200
Debt Service
| g e e 12,500 12,500
2010 COP (Principal only) 70,000 70,000
Re-Organization Loan (Principal only) 30,000 30,000
Vega Debt Service (Principal only) : 135,000 145,000
C|Mesiing Stipend (donated to PajaroPark)] 6,000 6,000
‘Water Bond (Principal only) 30,000 31,000
Bond Payment- Generators - 113,500
Total 283,500 408,000
Gross Net 357,700 593,200
Debt Service 283,500 408,000
Reserve Fund 50,000 150,000
Surplus (Remains in operating fund) 24,200 35,200
Debt Service Fund $25,025 per month=$300,300/year
Capital Reserve Fund ~ $12,500 per month=$150,000/year
Transfer from Reserve 0 - 0

Capital Qutlay-Planned $116,750.

62



P. 63

‘pepaau se podal pue syuel ayj jo Ajlibajul sy JojiuoW 0} uoljdsllp UsAlb sey pleoq
‘Buiepdn paau |jim ‘pig Joj Ino of

108fold uswaoe|dey

uoday oN 0} Apeal s1 1o8lold "sje[dwiod 9,00 Susawnsoq Buussulbul 1ses A Aq paledald soop pig Juel pesymoly
‘pepaau JI @ouelsisse pue uouido Jisy} Joj adod pue ‘ueAssey ‘lyouelg oy usyods
sey pue ‘Buimainal AjJualind si 4els 06691 ‘6% UNOWY-0ZEZH# UN0odY J9syg aoueleq
uodey ON | ‘slewolsno Jamag esapy Auung [eulblio syl 01 papunial 8q 0 S eyl seluow Buip|oy st 1o1sIq Jamag esal Auung
“I9)em pajuog Buialeoal Ajjualing sawoy 6] Bulelol ‘sdn-ubis alow aaay]
"'Speoy uosiaqe/ussuse/un|g/prenbuuds 109{0ld J91epn
uoday oN ‘Sied awoH ajigoy. Buipue] SsON ‘WalsAS Jelepn pleubuldg palog AUNWWOoD NN
S9OINIRS
Buliesuibug jguolssalold 10} [esodold 10} 3senbay e Buledsid s iesulbug jousiqy e
120z fepy WINTH pue Aiunon Asiaiuopy 0} UOISSIWIGNS J0) Ue|d uoiebnip je1sesi(] e alelsuan) ue|d uonebnin piezep
‘uoneodde
uoday oN ay} Bunedwoo ul (Yasn) ainynouby jo Juswpedaq s91eis Panuun yim Bupiom s Jeis siojesauac) Aouabiewg
uodey ON ‘goejd ur Buioua) Auesodwiay Yim ‘uado ale spunoibAe]|d-pasoo suiewal dyled oseled Nled oleled
‘uoneolddy
UonoNJISU0, ey} 939|dwoo 1o} S1elg 0] Juwigns o} saunjeubls 1om 1o Buniem
1Z0z ey | ‘Pezijeul} useq sey sissulbuz SNIN UM 10eAU0D — el Buluue|d peubulds e
udy Ag palejdwos aq
uoday oN pINoys sjuawnoop no asojo 1oafoid Jeyleb 0} senujuod wes] —jueis) oieleq e
‘pleubuudsg wels Buluue|d 434S g oleled el JINAHI] A0y SUBOT % SluBlD)
ASNOJSTY

Q3NNV1d 40 31vd

SNLVLS

JldOl

Lzoz ‘Lz Aen
1¥0d3¥ SNOILLYA3IdO LOIH.1SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2021

Water Systems Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20 Apr-21
Pajaro 6,295,916| 6,551,732 5,935,380 6,248,044
Normeo 1,733,116] 2,126,564 1,798,940 2,575,364
Sunny Mesa 1,531,156| 2,051,016 1,755,556 2,220,812
Moss Landing 1,905,904 2,336,004 1,953,776 2,631,464
Vega 834,768 980,628 1,005,312 1,282,072
Vierra Estates 287,980 293,216 459,272 436,832
Springfield (pumped) 570,724 432,419 445,883 593,912
Langley/Valle Pacificol 214,676 210,188 194,480 281,996
Blackie 133,892 151,096 122,672 246,092
District Total 13,508,132 15,132,863  13,671,271| 16,516,588
Water Systems Apr-13 Apr-21 Percentage
Pajaro 6,642,861 6,248,044 |\ -5.9%
Normco 3,484,932 2,575,364\ -26.1%
Sunny Mesa 3,017,649 2,220,812 (¥ -26.4%
Moss Landing 2,194,632 2,631,464 |Ap 19.9%
Vega 1,716,660 1,282,072\ -25.3%
Vierra Estates 616,352 436,832 |\ -29.1%
Springfield (pumped) 454,784 593,912 |4n 30.6%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 356,048 281,996 |\ -20.8%
Blackie 301,444 246,092 |\ -18.4%
District Total 18,785,362 16,516,588 | -12.1%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2021\Gallons Sold Comparison April 2021

. B

64



